
Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Mercher, 16 Hydref 2013  

 

Amser: 
09:00 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Alun Davidson 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8639 
Pwyllgorac@cymru.gov.uk  
 

 

Agenda 
 

 

Sesiwn friffio anffurfiol (09.00 - 09.30) 

Sesiwn gyhoeddus 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2 Cyllideb ddrafft 2014-2015: Craffu ar waith y Gweinidog Cyfoeth 
Naturiol a Bwyd (09:30 - 11:00) (Tudalennau 1 - 66)  

E&S(4)-24-13 papur 1 
 

Alun Davies AC, y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd 
Andrew Slade, Cyfarwyddwr Amaeth, Bwyd a’r Môr 
Dr Christianne Glossop, y Prif Swyddog Milfeddygol  

(Egwyl 11.00 - 11.15) 

3 Cyllideb ddrafft 2014-2015: Craffu ar waith y Gweinidog 
Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi (11:15 - 12:00) (Tudalennau 67 - 87)  

E&S(4)-24-13 papur 2 
 
Jeff Cuthbert AC, y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi 
Jane Hutt AC, y Gweinidog Cyllid 
Jo Salway, Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr, Cyllidebu Strategol 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



Jeff Andrews, Cynghorydd Polisi Arbenigol. 
Andrew Charles, Pennaeth Datblygu Cynaliadwy  

4 Y Bil Rheoli Ceffylau (Cymru): Tystiolaeth gan y Gweinidog 
Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd (12:00 - 12:45) (Tudalennau 88 - 108)  

 
Alun Davies AC, y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd 
Julia Hill, Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Tim Amaeth a Materion Gwledig  
Fiona Leadbitter, Swyddog Polisi, Tim Polisi Ceffylau  

  

5 Papurau i’w nodi  (Tudalennau 109 - 112)  

Cofnodion y cyfarfodydd a gynhaliwyd ar 26 Medi a 2 Hydref 
  

 
Cyllideb ddrafft 2014-2015 - Papur gan y Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon  
(Tudalennau 113 - 117) 
E&S(4)-24-13 papur 3 
 

 
Cyllideb ddrafft 2014-2015 - Papur gan y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio  
(Tudalennau 118 - 121) 
E&S(4)-24-13 papur 4 
 

6 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer eitem 7   

Sesiwn breifat 

7 Trafod y dystiolaeth (12:45 - 13:00)  



Eitem 2

Tudalen 1

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



Tudalen 27

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



Environment and Sustainability Committee  

E&S(4)-24-13 paper 1 

Draft Budget 2014 – 15: Paper from the Minister for Natural 

Resources and Food 

 

Introduction  

 

1. This paper provides background financial information to the 

Committee regarding the Department for Natural Resources and 

Food spending plans as outlined within the draft budget, published 

on 08 October 2013.  

 

2. Annex A gives a breakdown of the Draft Budget, by Action, and by 

BEL within each Action and Annex C provides additional information 

to this evidence paper, as requested by the Committee on 5th 

August 2013.  

 

3. In developing our budget proposals for the Natural Resources and 

Food MEG, we have ensured that our budgets are aligned to 

support delivery of the priorities as set out in the Programme for 

Government.  In setting this Draft Budget, our key priority has been 

on protecting our investments to combat poverty through support 

for growth and jobs.  That is why we have protected funding for our 

energy efficiency programmes.  

 

4. The investments we are making to support our natural resources 

now and in the longer term are key in terms of preventative spend.  

This is particularly true in terms of flood prevention, given that 

208,000 homes and businesses are at risk from flooding from 

rivers or the sea and a further 97,000 are at risk from surface water 

flooding. Investment to reduce risk to these and existing areas is 

necessary to protect any further investment in Welsh housing. 

Additionally, investing in flood defences makes an area more 

attractive to investors through the reduction of environmental risk. 

 

 

 

Tudalen 28



Background and Summary  

 

5. The draft budget figures may be summarised as follows:  

 

 £m 

  

2013-14 

Supplementary 

Budget  

June 2013 

 

  

Draft 

Budget 

2014-15 

 

Indicative 

Plans 

2015-16 

 

Revenue DEL 327.278 22.213 302.070 292.111 

Capital DEL 86.624 42.500 113.640 107.640 

Total DEL 413.902 20.287 415.710 399.751 

AME 0 2.9 2.9 2.9 

Total 413.902 23.187 418.610 402.651 

 

 

Revenue  

 

6. In the Draft Budget 2014-15, the Natural Resources and Food 

Resource DEL reduces by £22.213m, comprising the following 

reductions: 

 

i. Domestic Budget headroom for RDP - £18.1m 

ii. Waste strategy & waste procurement - £4m 

iii. Climate Change Action - £0.1m 

 

7. In managing reductions, all budgets have been reviewed to 

consider their alignment with the priorities in the Programme for 

Government, economic impacts and the tackling poverty agenda. 

 

8. On reviewing the domestic RDP budget requirements there will be 

some limited headroom in the Welsh Government rural allocation 

for the next two and a half financial years. This headroom in the 

domestic budget enabled much of the savings required to be 

absorbed within this budget to the amount of £18.1m.  You will 

Tudalen 29



wish to note that this will not affect the RDP overall budget as 

agreed with the European Commission, nor reduce Welsh 

Government’s ability to draw down the EU funds allocated to us for 

the RDP.  I can confirm that the RDP is forecast to achieve full 

commitment and spend of the total £847m allocation over the 

current RDP period. 

 

9. Our spending plans in 2015-16 includes the repayment of 

£4.013m in respect of Invest-to-Save funding allocated in 2013-14 

to support the reconfiguration of the workforce in Natural 

Resources Wales. 

 

10. There is a baseline adjustment of £1.232m in 2014-15 in 

respect of a transfer to HM Treasury to make an adjustment in 

respect of the Vat status for the Natural resources Wales, which is 

cost neutral to the Welsh Government.  This is not reflected in the 

figures above.   

 

Additional Capital Allocations 

 

11. In the Draft Budget 2014-15, the Natural Resources and Food 

Capital DEL increases by £42.5m, comprising the following 

allocations to support priorities in the Wales Infrastructure 

Investment Plan:  

 

· Flood Risk Management and Water: There is an increase to 

the capital budget of £7.5m in 2014-15 and £12.5m in 

2015-16 to reduce flood and coastal erosion risk for an 

estimated 2,000 homes, businesses and vital infrastructure 

and improve community resilience to flooding; 

 

· Fuel Poverty programme: Investing in tackling fuel poverty in 

housing is one of our investment priorities as set out in the 

Welsh Infrastructure Investment Plan and to support this 

delivery an additional £35m Capital has been allocated with a 

further £35m in 2016-16.  This funding will be used on 

Arbed ECO to improve the energy efficiency of 70,000 

Tudalen 30



existing homes in Wales to bring them up to an acceptable 

energy efficiency standard (at least a D energy rating) by 

March 2016 

 

Growth and Jobs 

 

12. Green growth is defined by the United Nations as a path of 

economic growth that uses natural resources in a sustainable 

manner. To create green growth in a sustainable, thriving and 

prosperous economy in Wales, environmental and economic actions 

should go hand in hand and mutually reinforce each other. It not 

only protects our environment, but has the potential to drive Welsh 

wealth creation.  It creates new jobs, commercial opportunities and 

saves businesses money.  Green growth is a key driver for our 

vision for the sustainable future of Wales. 

 

13. Investment in Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management is 

vital to alleviate risks and reduce the likelihood of major economic 

losses following flooding. We are investing over £51m during 

2014-15 in essential flood protection programmes.  Investment 

activity in flood prevention has demonstrable links to job creation 

and protection.  Recent research shows that an investment of 

£100m reduces risk for 7,000 homes and business, protects over 

14,000 jobs and creates over 1,000 jobs.  Flood investment also 

provides potential additional benefits to transport, infrastructure, 

tourism, recreation and regeneration. 

 

14. We are investing £84m in 2014-15 in waste prevention, reuse, 

recycling and energy recovery, which is essential to secure 

efficiencies and money caused by the current over-reliance on 

landfill. There are significant opportunities for green growth 

through actions to deliver a circular economy for resources in 

Wales, capitalising on the inherent value of the materials contained 

in waste.  The social enterprise refuse sector has significant 

potential for growth, and can support our efforts to tackle poverty, 

both in providing new jobs and skills to those who are 

Tudalen 31



disadvantaged, and in the provision of low cost household items 

and food to those in poverty.  

 

15. Increasing levels of energy efficiency is one of the main tools 

that we have to reduce energy bills, tackle fuel poverty and increase 

business competitiveness as well as meet our climate change 

targets.  Action on energy efficiency has a very high labour co-

efficient (HMT estimate that 32.6 jobs are supported/created for 

every £1m capital spent on domestic energy efficiency retrofit).   

 

16. We have allocated £1m in 2014-15 to support Ynni’r Fro, which 

is our scheme to support renewable energy generation at 

community scale.  This programme has already supported almost a 

hundred community scale projects, and is now providing targeted 

support to feasible schemes across Wales.  It is a £15m scheme 

over 5 years, funded through European, Welsh Government and 

private sector sources.  

 

17. Climate change is fundamentally linked to growth and jobs as it 

has an impact on our economic prosperity and crucially provides 

significant opportunities for the future and in particular around 

green growth. We have allocated £2.3m in 2014-15 which supports 

work on understanding the economic evidence and significant 

opportunities around climate change action – mitigation and 

adaptation – with green growth.  The work also looks at climate 

resilience – for the economy, for society and for the environment. 

 

18. Natural Resources Wales (NRW) is demonstrating an integrated 

and joined up approach to enable the sustainable development of 

Wales’ natural resources with the assistance of £74m Welsh 

Government funding.  NRW is demonstrating an integrated and 

joined up approach to enable the sustainable development of 

Wales’ natural resources and is currently tackling some major 

issues, not least the challenges of tree health, including the spread 

of the disease Phytopthora Ramorum.  

 

Tudalen 32



19.  We have allocated £38m in 2014-15 to support Animal Health 

and Welfare, which is key in terms of disease prevention and 

fundamental to developing a sustainable food and farming 

industry. The Welsh Government supports the livestock farming 

industry in maintaining/ creating jobs and increasing profitability 

by enabling the industry to become more efficient and resilient 

against animal disease. 

 

20. The Welsh Government continues to work to develop its fisheries 

strategy and implementation plans to develop and manage a 

sustainable fishing and aquaculture industry as part of a wider 

marine programme. We have allocated £2.1m in 2014-15 to 

support this work.   This funding also reflects the statutory 

requirements of the Welsh Government to enforce EU, UK and Welsh 

Fisheries legislation and covers practical enforcement of these 

rules. 

 

21. We continue to invest in the delivery of the food strategy for 

Wales by investing £5m in industry support and trade 

development.  We are delivering a series of programmes designed 

to develop stronger links within the supply chain and to promote 

the success and sustainable growth of food and drink businesses.  

The Minister for NR&F is developing a new action focussed strategy, 

" The Pathway for Growth: A Strategic Action Plan for the Food & 

Drinks Industry in Wales 2014-2020", and will consult on his 

proposals  before the end of the year .  The Minister issued a 

Written Statement in July which signalled the way forward on 

the branding of Welsh produce including developing the 'Food and 

Drink Wales' identity.  This will form part of the consultation. . 

 

22. The current Rural Development Plan (RDP) programme (2007-

2013) will continue to operate until December 2015 (under the N+2 

rule which allows expenditure to be incurred two years after the 

current RDP period end) and as such, an indicative allocation of 

£37m has been made in 2014-15 to support the delivery of the 

current programme. 

 

Tudalen 33



Educational Attainment 

  

23. We have allocated £0.3m in 2014-15 to support the Eco-Schools 

programme, which is an international initiative covering 53 

countries world-wide organised by the Foundation for 

Environmental Education (FEE).  The programme inspires and 

empowers pupils to be leaders of change in their communities and 

widens learning beyond the classroom to develop responsible 

attitudes and commitment, both at home and in the wider 

community.  

 

24. We are committed to ensuring a prosperous future for Welsh 

farming and recognise the importance of attracting and supporting 

a steady flow of new entrants and young farmers with innovation, 

drive, and entrepreneurial skills.  To support this we have allocated 

£1.7m in 2014-15 for the Young Entrant Support Scheme (YESS), 

which provides assistance to young farmers setting up as head of 

holding for the first time.   This funding also supports a Skills 

Development programme, which is delivered through Farming 

Connect in conjunction with LANTRA and offers subsidised learning 

opportunities that aim to improve working practices within the 

business, support meeting statutory requirements as well as 

helping to diversify the business in to new areas 

 

Supporting Children, Families and Deprived Communities 

 

25. We are providing £5.6m funding to the Tidy Towns initiative, 

Keep Wales Tidy and the Cynefin change programme.  Through 

these initiatives we are able to have a programme of work focused 

on improving the local environment of communities, targeting 

issues such as fly-tipping, litter, dog fouling and other forms of 

anti social behaviour.  We also use this resource to deal with issues 

that carry public health concerns, such as contaminated land and 

statutory nuisances.  

 

26. Through these initiatives we are able to have a programme of 

work focused on improving the local environment of communities, 

Tudalen 34



targeting issues such as fly-tipping, litter, dog fouling and other 

forms of anti social behaviour. We also use this Resource to deal 

with issues that carry public health concerns, such as contaminated 

land and statutory nuisances. These issues are often most prevalent 

in more deprived communities and they prevent local residents 

from taking pride in their area. 

 

27. We have continued to protect investment in energy efficiency 

schemes such as NEST and Arbed and will be investing over £67m 

during 2014-15, including additional capital funding of £35m.  

These schemes are targeted at improving the energy efficiency of 

communities and help to tackle fuel poverty, reduce energy costs, 

reduce carbon emissions as well as providing significant community 

benefits and market development in energy efficiency.  Alongside 

this funding we will look to increase investment by attracting the 

new energy company obligation, ECO into Wales to operate 

alongside our Nest and Arbed programmes and through joint 

partnership with local authorities, registered social landlords and 

energy companies.   

 

Legislation 

 

28. The Environment (Wales) Bill sets out proposals to put in place a 

framework that enables an integrated approach to natural resource 

management in Wales.  There are no implementation costs for the 

current budget round.    

 

29. The Control of Horses (Wales) Bill will provide all local 

authorities in Wales with the same legal powers to seize, impound, 

sell, dispose and destroy horses by humane means, and after 

certain notifications and time limits, when they are found causing 

nuisance by fly grazing in a local authority area.  We have allocated 

£0.25m in 2014-15, which will be used to see the Bill through to 

fruition, erect fences and provide security and management during 

this first year.  This funding has been earmarked within the 

Delivering programmes within the Rural Development Plan Action. 

 

Tudalen 35



 

 

 

30. The Agricultural Sector (Wales) Bill was introduced as an 

emergency Bill in 2013 in order to retain the comprehensive 

protection for agricultural workers in Wales following the abolition 

of the Agricultural Wages Board for England and Wales and offer 

safeguards that are similar to those currently in place in Scotland 

and Northern Ireland.  This Bill has been passed by the Assembly 

but Royal Assent is subject to a decision by the Supreme Court on 

the Assembly’s legislative competence.  The Bill, if enacted in its 

current form, is estimated to cost £183k per annum in support to 

the Agriculture Advisory Panel, which will be funded from the 

Agriculture, Food and Marine budgets. 

 

31. We are also contributing to a number of other Bills within the 

Welsh Government programme and engaged with UK Government’s 

Bills including: 

 

o Water Bill  – seeking additional powers for Welsh Ministers; 

o Energy Bill – Energy Policy advising on the implications of 

Electricity Market Reform; 

o Deregulation Bill – designed to reduce the burden of 

excessive regulation on business; 

o Anti-social Behaviour Crime and Policing Bill – which 

includes provision to amend the Dangerous Dogs Act 1991. 

 

 

Alun Davies 

Minister for Natural Resources and Food 

Tudalen 36



Additional Information - Draft Budget 2014-15 - Department for 

Natural Resources and Food  

 

Reconciliation following change to Ministerial responsibilities  

 

Following the changes to Ministerial portfolios this year, we wish to 

compare 2013- 14 with allocations for 2014-15 (and indicative for 

2015-16). To allow us to do this, can you please provide a 

reconciliation showing any changes to BEL allocations, whether due to 

transfers or increases in allocations, between these years?  

 

The BEL table for Natural Resources and Food is attached at Annex A. 

This shows the June supplementary Budget as the 2013-14 baseline 

and the baseline for 2014-15 is the indicative plans taken restated 

Final Budget 2013-14. The 2015-16 Indicative plans and changes are 

shown for the first time. 

 

Money transferred from the RDP to BETS Sectors action 

 

When you appeared before the Committee in February, we discussed 

£20.3 million that was transferred from the current RDP to the Sectors 

action within BETS. You indicated that this money would be transferred 

back to the RDP.  What happened to money that was transferred to 

BETS?  Has it been transferred back to your portfolio? 

 

No provision has been made in the financial plans in respect of the 

£20.3m as it was to be returned non-recurrently to the RDP in 

2013/14, and the 2014/15 baseline has not been affected.  You will 

wish to note that this will not affect the RDP overall budget as agreed 

with the European Commission, nor reduce Welsh Government’s ability 

to draw down the EU funds allocated to us for the RDP.  I can confirm 

that the RDP is forecast to achieve full commitment and spend of the 

total £847m allocation over the current RDP period. 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 37



Fisheries enforcement vessels  

 

Please provide us with an update on the procurement of fisheries 

enforcement vessels and indicate where the capital allocation for the 

purchase and fitting of these vessels is planned for in your draft 

budget.  

 

Procurement of Fisheries enforcement vessels: £5.5m (2014/15)  

Officials have recently undertaken a tendering exercise to procure expert 

services to examine the business and statutory need to produce a set of 

requirements and procurement options.  The contractor will also be retained 

to advise Welsh Government on the procurement of the enforcement vessels. 

Officials expecting to complete the requirements and procurement options in 

January 2014 and plan to undertake procurement exercise in spring of 2014. 

 

Marine and fisheries strategic action plan  

 

Will there be a combined budget for delivering the marine and 

fisheries strategic action plan?  Please identify allocations for 

delivering the marine and fisheries strategic action plan.  

 

Yes. The figure for delivering the combined marine and fisheries strategic 

action plan for 2014/15 is: £1,241,000. However, I recognise that there may 

be further pressures here and I am examining the current Rural Development 

Plan budget to see if this can help meet these pressures.  

 

Fisheries quota management  

 

Since the start of the year, you have had devolved responsibility for 

quota management.  Can you please identify any allocations in your 

draft budget that could support the purchasing of additional fisheries 

quota for the Welsh fleet?  

 

There are currently no financial allocations in the marine and fisheries 

budget to support the purchasing of additional fisheries quota for the 

Welsh fleet. However, officials swap quota for underutilised species 

and negotiate a substantial quota contribution from the Wales and 

Tudalen 38



West Producer Organisation, under their economic link conditions, to 

obtain more quota for the Welsh under 10 metre fleet. 

 

Fuel poverty  

 

Please identify allocation for combatting fuel poverty.  

 

The budget allocation for combatting fuel poverty is: 

Revenue: £3.45m  

Capital: £58.577m (Inc. £35m additional capital funding) 

 

This funding supports NEST, Arbed and Arbed ECO. 

Ensuring that our energy efficiency and fuel poverty schemes can 

leverage funding into Wales from the new energy supplier obligation 

ECO.   We have received additional capital funding of £35m per annum 

for 2014/15 and 2015/16 which will enable us to attract in the region 

of £70m of ECO funding into Wales.  

 

In early 2013 we put additional resources into area based activity 

through an Arbed Green Deal programme and an Arbed ECO 

programme to complement our Arbed ERDF project. This investment 

supported energy efficiency improvements in an additional1,530 

homes. It also helped to give companies operating in the sector 

continuity following the end of the previous energy company 

obligation, CESP that ended in 2012 and a slow take up of the Green 

Deal and the new energy company obligation, ECO. Do we need this? 

 

This is complemented by our successful fuel poverty scheme Nest. In 

2012/13 Nest helped over 21, 500 households with advice and 

provided over 4,900 of those households with a package of free home 

energy improvements. We are now working with the scheme managers 

British Gas to attract ECO alongside Nest. 

 

We are considering how we can increase community support for 

renewable energy to complement our work on energy efficiency, so 

that fuel-poor communities have renewable alternatives to LPG and oil 

Tudalen 39



based heating.  We will explore opportunities for initiatives such as 

district heating networks.  

 

Our existing community energy programme Ynni’r Fro has advised and 

worked with over 200 community groups and is now concentrating 

resources within 24 communities across Wales to develop community 

renewable projects. 

 

We are working on new approaches to help vulnerable communities to 

develop capacity to engage with energy developers, enabling joint 

ownership schemes so that they can receive a long-term income. In 

addition, the Energy Programme is examining at the issue of 

community benefits from large-scale wind developments.  

 

Flooding  

 

Please provide total revenue and capital allocated for flood risk 

management schemes.  

 

The budget allocation for Flood Risk management schemes: 

 

Revenue: £27.398m 

Capital: £24.332m (Inc. £7.5m additional capital funding)  

 

Flood and Coastal Erosion risk have huge impacts for the prosperity of 

Wales, with around one in six properties affected. 

 

The focus of the budget is on the reduction of flood and coastal 

erosion risk.  This is done through a number of preventative activities 

that include the construction of flood and coastal defences, 

maintenance work, frontline staff, informing and warning activities. 

 

75% of this investment can be linked to preventative spend.  This 

includes capital investment in flood and coastal defences, maintenance 

works, the cost of frontline operational staff and programmes 

including Flood Awareness Wales and Flood Warnings Direct, both of 

Tudalen 40



which focus on informing and warning to enable appropriate action to 

be taken during a flood event. 

 

This ties in to Programme for Government targets, with investment in 

defences linked to the target of 'No of properties benefitting from 

enhanced flood protection' and 'No of communities with a Community 

Flood Plan' and No of Community Flood Plans tested' linking to 

awareness raising activities. 

 

Working smarter  

 

Please set out how you are monitoring savings from Working Smarter 

and how these savings have influenced your future financial planning.  

 

Working Smarter currently comprises 4 projects as follows: 

 

(i) Better Regulation - delivery of 78 recommendations to improve the 

regulatory framework for farming customers, of which 42 have been 

delivered to date.  There will be opportunities for regulators including 

Welsh Government to make budgetary savings e.g. through 

undertaking fewer inspections if earned recognition can be developed 

further or administering Single Payment when on-line SAF replaces all 

hardcopy.    At present it is too early in the delivery of Better 

Regulation to sensibly estimate financial savings; 

   

(ii)  Livestock EID - Some years hence when animal tracking is entirely 

through electronic identification efficiency savings should be realised 

e.g. reduced need for farm inspections and associated cost; 

 

(iii)  Commons Act implementation - as EID - a decision is awaited 

from Ministers in relation to funding the digitising of Commons 

Registers.  This would improve accuracy and efficiency with 

consequent time savings for Local Authorities and WG.  Other 

elements of the Commons Act are progressing; 

 

Tudalen 41



(iv)  Responsibility and Cost Sharing - this project remains at an early 

stage as lead officials have been diverted elsewhere (Fly-Grazing Bill, 

Food Strategy). 

 

Natural Resources Wales 

 

Please identify any additional functions that are to be transferred to 

Natural Resources Wales and the funding that will be transferred to 

Natural Resources Wales to perform any additional functions.  

 

I currently have no plans to transfer any additional duties to Natural 

Resources Wales other than those that transferred on the 1st April 

2013 which were the marine and wildlife licensing functions.  

However, on 29 May 2012 the Welsh Government published a 

consultation paper on the future delivery of IDB functions in Wales; 

Internal Drainage Districts and Internal Drainage Boards Wholly or 

Mainly in Wales: A Consultation.  The consultation identified that the 

preferred option of the Welsh government was a transfer of IDB 

functions to the new single body; Natural Resources Wales. 

 

The consultation was developed in support of the work on the 

establishment of Natural Resources Wales and the wider Living Wales 

Programme.  It built on previous reviews of IDB carried out in 2005 

and 2009 and was aligned with the Welsh Governments commitment 

to public service reform in Wales.   

 

A commitment was given within the consultation to consider both the 

Wales Audit Office findings in respect of Caldicot and Wentlooge 

Levels IDB and the outcomes of the consultations ‘Natural Resources 

Wales’ and ‘Sustaining a Living Wales’.  This work is currently being 

undertaken and a decision on the matter is expected shortly. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 42



 

 

Please provide the detailed baseline and savings profile figures for 

Natural Resources Wales, reconciled with the original Business Case 

figures.  

 

 

 Summary of Business Case Benefits (all figures in £m) 

Financial Case  – cash benefits 

 2013/1

4 

2014/1

5 

2015/1

6 

2016/1

7 

2017/1

8 

10 year 

total 

2011 

Busines

s Case 

6.295 9.299 12.389 14.118 14.232 127.49

4 

Updated 

figures 

-2.721 7.679 12.976 13.879 14.734 127.15

0 

 

NRW has signed off agreed cash realisation figures of £127.15m, only 

£0.344m less than that estimated in the business case. The profile of 

the savings has changed to reflect the IT solution which has required 

earlier investment than anticipated in the Business case. 

 

Ecosystems services  

 

What investment is to be made in ecosystems services and what 

portion of your budget is being allocated to lever in private support for 

the development of these services and/or to develop a market for 

ecosystems services?  How much has been allocated for resilient 

ecosystem projects and what demand are you expecting for this 

scheme?  

 

£1.5 million is being been made available for Resilient Ecosystems 

Fund (REF) projects for years 2013-14 and 2014-15.  Ninety-seven 

applications have been received.  

 

Building on from the REF fund we will also be providing change 

funding to support new landscape-scale action across Wales.  £6 

Tudalen 43



million has been allocated to support the Welsh Government’s long 

term policy direction on Natural Resource Management. This new 

funding aims to drive more joined-up and collaborative action that will 

build the resilience of natural systems and Wales’ biodiversity within 

the context of both the ecosystem services and the societal benefits 

that our natural environment provides.  We are currently developing 

the funding approach but we anticipate there will be demand for this 

funding. 

 

In addition there is £50k allocated for Payments for Ecosystem 

Services (PES) research. The research aims to determine the role of PES 

in taking forward the Welsh Government approach to Natural Resource 

Management. A further £29k has been allocated for a Business and 

Ecosystem Project funded which supports opportunities to develop 

markets for green growth. 

 

Response to the State of Nature report  

 

As part of your response to the State of Nature report, you announced 

an additional £6 million to assist with halting biodiversity loss. At the 

Royal Welsh Show, you stated that this was new money from a 

‘domestic’ source.  Please identify the source of this £6million.  

 

The £6 million funding will be utilised from the headroom within the 

current domestic RDP budget.  Although likely to be spent across two 

financial years, the headroom within the domestic RDP will be 

sufficient to cover this commitment.  I am currently reviewing a 

number of pressures across my portfolio, and I will make a decision 

shortly of how to allocate the headroom to these commitments.  

Funding of this commitment and other pressures will not affect the 

ability to fully spend and utilise the RDP commitments both domestic 

and EU. 

 

Bovine Tuberculosis  

 

Further to concerns raised by the Committee last year, what steps has 

the Minister taken to clarify the budget for addressing Bovine TB?  

Tudalen 44



 

A new structure for the OCVO Strategic Priority Area (SPA) has been 

introduced to enhance transparency of budgets. There is now an 

additional Action, and both Actions have been more appropriately 

named to more clearly identify what the budgets within the actions 

support. In particular you will see that the Animal Health VLA BEL 2271 

now comes under the Action for Management and Delivery of TB 

eradication.  A new BEL has also been created to clearly identify the 

expected EU Income in respect of the TB eradication plan.   

 

Action Description BEL 2014-

15 

£m 

2015-

16 

£m 

Support & delivery 

of the Animal Health & 

Welfare 

programme/strategy 

Animal Health 

Welfare 

2270 0.600 0.600 

Management & delivery 

of TB Eradication and 

other Endemic diseases 

TB EU Income 2269 -3.000 -3.000 

Animal Health 

VLA 

2271 18.781 18.781 

TB Slaughter 

payments, 

costs & 

receipts 

2272 11.660 11.660 

TB Eradication 2273 10.000 10.000 

 Totals  38.041 38.041 

 

European funds and programmes  

 

We wish to see your domestic allocations alongside the European 

match funding that they will attract. This is in keeping with 

recommendations made in the Committee of the Regions’ Opinion 

‘Creating greater synergies between EU, national and subnational 

budgets’.  Below are specific areas of interest to the Committee in this 

regard: Rural Development Plan – match funding.  Please provide a 

table with your domestic allocations alongside the European 

Commission match funding you are planning for and total figures for 

Tudalen 45



the 2007-13 Rural Development Plan and for the new Rural 

Development Plan.  

 

Please provide clarity on the amount of funding you will need to draw 

down during the 2014 transition year from the new Rural Development 

Plan allocation to ensure the continuation of existing schemes.  

 

Attached at Annex B is a table showing the EU and domestic forecast 

spend for 2014-15 in respect of the 2007-13 Rural Development Plan. 

The co-financing of the EAFRD funds with WG domestic funds is a 

regulatory requirement and the total RDP financial package, including 

both EU and WG funds, is approved by the EC. 

 

The financial allocations for the new Rural Development Plan will not 

be known until the RD regulations are published, the UK and Wales 

allocations confirmed, and the RDP for Wales 2014-20 finalised and 

approved. Officials are working on the detailed planning for the next 

programme and the EC has indicated that the regulations are expected 

to be finalised in November. 

 

No funding is planned to be drawn down in 2014 from the new RDP 

allocation. The spending planned for 2014 and 2015 is from the 

existing allocation and in respect of the 2007-13 RDP as the N+2 

rules allow these funds to be spent up until the end of 2015. 

 

European Maritime and Fisheries Fund  

 

How have you allocated budget to maximise funding from the 

European Maritime and Fisheries Fund, and how do you intend to 

utilise this funding?  Please provide a table with your domestic 

allocations alongside the European Commission match funding you 

are planning for and total figures.  

 

The Regulation for the European Maritime and Fisheries Fund has yet 

to be finalised and, as such, the co-financing requirement is not yet 

known.   Until agreement on the regulation has been reached and the 

UK allocation is split between the four UK administrations it will not be 

Tudalen 46



possible to allocate a budget for co-financing.  Officials are working 

with the other parts of the UK to ensure that Welsh priorities are 

reflected in the UK Operational Programme. 

As soon as the indicative allocation for Wales is known and the co-

financing requirements are finalised in the regulation, the Welsh 

Government will then be in a position to finalise the co-financing 

requirements for the EMFF 

 

European Competitive Grant Programmes – Welsh Government  

How are you taking into account the opportunities presented by 

competitive grant programmes in your financial planning? (E.g. 

Horizon 2020, LIFE, COSME).  We wish to see greater clarity in terms of 

your financial planning in instances where you anticipate bidding into 

competitive grant programmes.  Please identify the grant schemes you 

are planning to bid into, where you have allocated funding for making 

bids, and the proportion of relevant BELs that are allocated for making 

bids. 

 

The European Union have committed that climate 

mitigation/adaptation action must account for 20% of funding from 

major European funding programmes. As the EU’s financial instrument 

supporting environmental and nature conservation projects 

throughout the EU, there is therefore the opportunity to link this with 

support for climate mitigation and adaptation.  This provides an 

opportunity to support the building of resilience and green growth in 

Wales.  We are therefore exploring the potential to use LIFE to 

complement our wider work on climate change and natural resource 

management. 

 

The EU’s 7th Research Framework Programme (FP7) will be succeeded 

in January 2014 by the Horizon 2020 Programme for research and 

innovation.  The European Commission is developing work 

programmes for the first calls for proposals expected to be published 

on 11 December 2013.  New to Horizon 2020 are the “focus areas” 

identified as being particularly important in supporting economic 

growth.  These will form part of the work programme alongside the 

Tudalen 47



more usual “general call” based on the Horizon 2020 Specific 

Programme text. 

  

We have fed into this process by commenting on early work 

programmes and identifying any alignment and omissions with WG 

policy priorities. To date we have fed into the Societal Challenge 2: 

“Food security, sustainable agriculture and forestry, marine and 

maritime and inland water research and the bio-economy” and Societal 

Challenge 5 “Climate Action, Environment, Resource Efficiency and Raw 

Materials” 

In addition, we are looking to work with NRW to ensure we utilise 

domestic funding where ever possible for leverage of European 

funding . WG hosted a conference with NRW last month to look at how 

we can access LIFE/Natura funding. This will help us deliver in the long 

term in relation to how we manage our natural resource for the benefit 

of society. 

 

European Competitive Grant Programmes – other bodies  

 

How are you supporting Assembly Government Sponsored Bodies, as 

well as other public and private sector bodies, to bid into competitive 

grant programmes?  As part of your financial planning, do you make 

any assumption about the total amount of competitive grant funding 

to be obtained by Wales from all sources, within your portfolio area?  

Do you place any expectations on Assembly Government Sponsored 

Bodies, in terms of the level of grant funding they are expected to 

successfully bid for, when considering the funding you provide to 

them?  

 

There are no current expectations on further bids from our sponsored 

bodies and as such there are no further assumptions in our financial 

plans, however,  

we will continue to explore other funding routes with the Natural 

Resources Wales and other Non Governmental Organisations and as I 

mention above there may be potential to develop projects around the 

additional £6m funding allocated to Natural Resource Management 

and Ecosystems.   

Tudalen 48



 

Loan financing  

 

How does loan financing from the European Investment Bank feature 

in your financial planning?  

 

There are no current assumptions in our financial planning regarding 

loan financing from the European Investment Bank (EIB).  However, we 

will explore and discuss with the EU, potential opportunities from the 

EIB on the availability of funding to support Green Infrastructure and 

any future developments of financial instruments to support this. 

 

Legislative programme   

 

Please provide:  

· Allocations for Welsh legislation which is planned in the legislative 

programme which is likely to impact in the 2014-15 financial year; 

 

Animal Welfare 

 

In response to comments made by European Commission auditors and 

also recently by the Director of DG Sanco Veterinary and International 

Affairs, the Welsh Government is considering options for a revised TB 

compensation regime.  

 

Some other areas of legislative change which may have some low cost 

implications include: 

 

New EU Regulations for Welfare at Time of Killing will be introduced in 

Wales early in 2014. The intention is to review how these are operating 

with a view to consideration of whether further, more specific to 

Wales, regulations should be made. 

 

The Animal Welfare (Breeding of Dogs) Regulation 2013 should be 

commenced spring 2014.  It is envisaged the breeding industry itself 

will pay a realistic licence fee to the LA to effectively support the 

revised licensing process. 

Tudalen 49



 

Micro-chipping of dogs in Wales: A regulation is to be laid in Spring 

2014 with a commencement date of April 2015 for compulsory 

chipping. Wales is working closely with Defra who are also introducing 

compulsory micro-chipping. There may be some consequential costs 

for Wales in relation to micro-chipping data work that has to be in 

place for the whole of the UK. 

 

Environment Bill 

The Environment (Wales) Bill sets out proposals to put in place a 

legislative framework that enables an integrated approach to natural 

resource management in Wales.  There are no implementation costs 

for the current budget round.    

Agriculture Sector (Wales) Bill 

 

The implementation of the Agriculture Sector (Wales) Bill is anticipated 

to incur costs of £183k in 2014-15, with costs attributed to the 

Advisory Panel, inspection and enforcement and ad-hoc queries. The 

Bill has been referred to the Supreme Court and the anticipated costs 

are based upon the Bill being enacted in its current form.  

 

Statutory Management Requirements and Good Agricultural and 

Environmental Condition 

 

Regulations will be introduced in January 2014 and January 2015, 

implementing the European Regulations which govern the Statutory 

Management Requirements and Good Agricultural and Environmental 

Condition requirements which have to be complied with, by farmers 

receiving payments under the Common Agricultural Policy. The 

anticipated costs associated with communication of the revised 

regulations in 2014-15 are £20k. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 50



The Control of Horses (Wales) Bill 

 

The Control of Horses (Wales) Bill will provide all local authorities in 

Wales with the same legal powers to seize, impound, sell, dispose and 

destroy horses by humane means, and after certain notifications and 

time limits, when they are found causing nuisance by fly grazing in a 

local authority area.  We have allocated £0.25m in 2014-15, which will 

be used to see the Bill through to fruition, erect fences and provide 

security and management during this first year.  This funding has been 

earmarked within the Delivering programmes within the Rural 

Development Plan Action. 

 

· Information on the impact on the budget of any UK legislation in 

your portfolio area.  

 

The Welsh Government is working closely with Defra on the HO Anti-

social Behaviour, Crime and Police Legislation and the development of 

guidance for enforcers/practitioners in relation to its application to 

dogs. There may be some impact on budgets, specifically in relation to 

changing behaviour of dog owners and encouraging responsible dog 

ownership. 

 

The Welsh Government has also agreed to the Wild Animals in Circuses 

Bill being a piece of UK legislation. The Bill has yet to be identified in 

the Parliamentary legislative programme. 

 

Programme for Government  

Please provide:  

 

· Details of the costs associated with Programme for Government 

commitments within your portfolio and/or any work being 

undertaken to assess such costs; Whether these commitments are 

deliverable within the available portfolio budget and details of any 

areas where affordability is a concern; and Information relating to 

how the delivery of the commitments in the portfolio, and their 

associated outcomes will be monitored and evaluated to 

demonstrate value for money.  

Tudalen 51



 

This budget settlement will enable the Welsh Government to support 

and deliver our commitments under the Programme for Government. 

Current financial pressures have put even more importance on 

ensuring the right resources are aligned to commitments and in 

managing reductions, we undertook a full review of my budgets in 

order to ensure that allocations are fully aligned to deliver the 

priorities set out in the Programme for Government. 

 

Annex C will detail the budget by Action and how these are aligned to 

the Programme for Government Sub Outcomes.  Whilst this is a high 

level mapping exercise, work is on-going to map PfG commitments to 

budget BEL level, to ensure fuller financial scrutiny of costs and their 

links to PfG commitments. 

 

There are various components associated with the actions that 

underpin the PfG commitments and work is undertaken to evaluate 

cost implications of any new actions introduced. 

 

For example, work in the TB Intensive Action Area was reviewed ahead 

of the second year of implementation and lessons learnt applied. In 

addition, budgets for the Animal Health and Veterinary Laboratories 

Agency (AHVLA) were devolved by Defra in April 2011 but under a GB 

wide Ministerial agreement to pay back the level of costs until April 

2015. This arrangement is being reviewed in preparation for 2015 to 

ensure that the most cost effective arrangement that continues to offer 

Wales adequate protection for managing animal disease outbreaks and 

protection to human health.  

 

Ensuring effective animal disease control is an on-going and 

frequently complex and changing process and heavily influenced by EU 

requirements, surveillance and scientific research. AHVLA are the main 

delivery agent for ensuring controls is applied in accordance with 

Welsh Government legislation. The Service Level Agreement with 

AHVLA is reviewed and negotiated annually where discussion takes 

place on priorities and cost and assessed against available budgets to 

ensure a balance is struck between requirements, cost and 

Tudalen 52



affordability. Since devolution the work of AHVLA has been delivered 

within the budget. 

 

You will see from the evidence paper and supporting budget sheets 

that I have also looked to protect budgets again in 2014/15 which are 

vital in supporting the most vulnerable in society.  For example, 

Investing in fuel poverty in housing is one of our investment priorities 

as set out in the Programme for Government and I am committed to 

ensuring that fuel poverty is a key part of the Tackling Poverty Action 

Plan.  I have therefore protected that budget 

 

The agricultural economy continues to benefit from high performing 

services with 97% of Common Agricultural Payments being made by 

the end of December in 2012 which constitutes Europe leading 

performance and more than 90% of cattle reacting to Bovine TB tests 

being removed from herds within 10 working days. 

 

On 1 April 2013, Natural Resources Wales was established to bring 

together the functions of the (former) Environment Agency Wales, 

Forestry Commission Wales and the Countryside Council for Wales. 

Natural Resources Wales' core purpose is to ensure that the natural 

resources of Wales are sustainably maintained, enhanced and used - 

now and in the future. 

 

Following publication of a Green Paper, 'Sustaining a Living Wales' in 

2012, the Welsh Government is developing proposals for an 

Environment Bill and delivering a wider package of reforms, working 

closely with Natural Resources Wales and other partners, to continue 

to deliver Programme for Government commitments in relation to 

integrated natural resource management and embedding of the 

ecosystem approach.   

 

Preventative spending  

 

Please provide:  

· The proportion of your portfolio budget allocated to preventative 

spending measures;  

Tudalen 53



· Details of what specific policies or programmes in the portfolio are 

intended to be preventative; and  

· How the value for money of such programmes is evaluated, with a 

particular focus on what the specific inputs and intended outcomes 

are.  

 

We would also like information on specific preventative programmes 

within your portfolio area. Please provide: 

  

· The level and location of provision in the budget for these 

plans/programmes;  

· Arrangements for evaluating how these measures are delivering 

against their stated outputs and outcomes; and  

· Where possible details of any such assessments/evaluations.  

 

 

The investments we are making to support our natural resources now 

and in the longer term are key in terms of preventative spend.  There 

are many examples within my portfolio where our investments are 

preventative in nature, not just in terms of preventing unnecessary 

future investments, but also preventative in terms of legislation or risk 

of infraction, and below are some examples of these programmes. 

 

Flood prevention 

 

This is particularly true in terms of flood prevention, given that 

208,000 homes and businesses are at risk from flooding from rivers or 

the sea and a further 97,000 are at risk from surface water flooding. 

Investment to reduce risk to these and existing areas is necessary to 

protect any further investment in Welsh housing. Additionally, 

investing in flood defences makes an area more attractive to investors 

through the reduction of environmental risk. 

 

Investment activity in flood prevention has demonstrable links to job 

creation and protection.  Recent research shows that an investment of 

£100m reduces risk for 7,000 homes and business, protects over 

14,000 jobs and creates over 1,000 jobs.  Flood investment also 

Tudalen 54



provides potential additional benefits to transport, infrastructure, 

tourism, recreation and regeneration. 

 

Animal Health and Welfare 

 

£25.8m of expenditure relating to funding the services of AHVLA 

(£15.8m together with the £10m TB Eradication budget) is aimed at 

delivery of control requirements. The application of animal disease 

controls helps prevent the spread of disease. 

 

The policy that underpins the payment of compensation (budget of 

£11.6m) also acts as leverage to aid control e.g. measures to aid 

control such as reducing the level of compensation paid where 

breaches are identified. The slaughter of the cattle to prevent further 

spread of the disease is also relevant to the steps taken to aid control.  

 

County Parish Holding (CPH) Project (Proposed) 

 

The CPH reference number underpins a number of control systems as 

it is used to identify farmed holdings. Its primary purpose is to identify 

and trace the location of livestock, as required by European 

Regulation, for cattle, sheep and goats and pigs.  

 

The current CPH system has become increasingly ineffective over 

recent years and now includes a number of concessions which further 

weaken it.  The delivery of the new CPH allocation services in Wales 

would satisfy EU requirements further and reduce the risk that Wales’ 

current system of holding (farm) registration being singled out for 

criticism and risk the TB eradication plan approval and the circa  £3m 

in European co-financing. 

 

Proposed Costs 

 

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 TOTAL 

0.083m 2.040m 1.542m 1.109m 4.774m 

 

 

Tudalen 55



EIDCymru - An electronic sheep movement recording system and 

database for Wales (Proposed) 

 

European Council Regulation 21/2004 established the basis for a 

European system to identify and record movements of sheep, goats 

and deer. These requirements have their origins in the Foot and Mouth 

disease outbreak in 2001 following which the UK was heavily criticised 

for having a system of uncontrolled sheep movements which was seen 

to exacerbate the outbreak. 

 

 

 

The current minimal paper based system of sheep recording has 

deteriorated over time and it is extremely unlikely to satisfy the 

European Commission that Wales has implemented the regulation 

effectively. A FVO fact finding mission carried out in 2011 expressed 

concerns that England and Wales’ implementation was not comparable 

to that of Scotland and Northern Ireland, who have developed 

electronic systems. 

 

There is a risk that the EC could find areas for improvement. It is 

possible they could seek to impose a flat rate correction for deficiency 

of controls or alternatively consider that a key control was not being 

administered sufficiently. The minimum rate of disallowance is 5% 

(rising to 25% dependant on severity of the deficiency) on the cross 

compliance population (defined by the EC as 10% of the total 

expenditure of schemes covered by the cross compliance regime).  A 

5% disallowance would result in a cost in the region of €3.4m each 

year for the two years prior to discovery. 

 

Proposed Costs 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total 

        

0.936m 0.707m 0.506m 0.486m 0.486m 0.486m 0.486m 4.112m 

 

 

 

Tudalen 56



Commons Act 2006 – Electronic Registers (Proposed) 

 

The introduction of electronic registers of common land would ensure 

that the system across Wales is developed to a consistent standard, 

specification and security level. Responsibility for the implementation 

and funding of the provisions contained within the Act lies with the 

Welsh Government.  

 

The development of a national system also avoids the risk of some of 

the 22 local authorities developing differing systems making a national 

picture impossible and therefore negating national benefits for 

livestock traceability. 

 

Speed and effectiveness of response to any disease outbreak amongst 

animals on or in the vicinity of common land and to verify applications 

which include common land elements would be increased.  Electronic 

registers would provide instant information on a national basis 

whatever time or day any notification of an animal disease is received. 

 

The majority of common land rights are for the grazing of sheep. An 

electronic system recording these rights and where they are 

exercisable will allow linkages to be made with EIDCymru it terms of 

sheep movement and responding to any disease outbreak and support 

revisions to the Common Agricultural Policy. 

 

The Commons Act 2006 is an Act of Parliament; to under implement 

would risk a judicial review.  

 

Proposed Costs 

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016 / 

2018-19 

Total 

Total 0.40

m 

1.95m 2.00m 0.61m 4.9m 

 

Local Environment Quality 

We are providing £225k annually to Natural Resources Wales to run 

the Fly-tipping Action Wales programme. The purpose of this 

Tudalen 57



programme is to prevent fly-tipping in Wales through education, 

enforcement and engagement. The programme brings a range of 

stakeholders together to tackle the issue. 

The Fly-tipping Action Wales programme is monitored and evaluated 

through quarterly meetings and progress reports.  

The Tidy Towns and Tranquil Greener Cleaner Places grant schemes 

encourage applications for projects covering preventative spend by 

dealing with issues such as littering, dog fouling and air quality 

improvement measures. There is currently no ring fenced allocation 

for such projects in the overall grant budgets of £3 million, but such 

projects are judged on a competitive basis with all the project 

applications received in a particular year. Monitoring and evaluation 

for these grant schemes takes place through progress reports and 

project completion reports. 

 

Future planning  

 

Please provide details of work being done within your department to 

assess the long-term financial sustainability of your commitments and 

priorities given the potential for further reductions and other 

pressures such as demographic pressures.  

 

There are regular financial reviews and my officials are currently 

finalising the business plans across the three areas of my portfolio.  

These plans will look at short and long term commitments and we 

must look critically at our commitments given the financial climate 

ahead of us.  I am currently considering a number of short and long 

term pressures within my portfolio which is being evaluated in line 

with projected financial headroom across my budgets and the longer 

term financial effects of any decisions.  These pressures and 

commitments must be in line with the budget priorities of promoting 

jobs and growth and eliminating poverty.  There are still some 

unknowns in the longer terms such as the 2014-20 RDP EU 

settlement, but we will work to ensure departmental business plans 

are financially sustainable going forward.  Some examples of 

commitments going forward are: 

 

Tudalen 58



The Great Britain Animal Health & Welfare Strategy will end in 2014. 

Work is on-going to develop an Animal Health and Welfare Framework 

for Wales for launch in summer 2014. The intention is to take a fresh 

view of future needs and requirements and ensure there is a robust 

monitoring framework for animal health & welfare going forward. This 

approach is aimed at helping to establish an improved evidence base 

to underpin existing as well as new financial commitments and be 

used to make strategic decisions on how funding is deployed to 

maximise benefit. It will also build upon the partnership approach 

between industry, delivery agents and Government to delivery on 

agreed animal health and welfare outcomes. 

 

The County Parish Holding, EIDCymru and Electronic Registers of 

Common Land projects identified above under the “Preventative 

Spending” section have been subject to a full business case or option 

appraisal consideration. The projects have also been developed as part 

of the Working Smarter Programme and therefore they have been 

subject to programme disciplines and procedures.  

 

I issued an oral statement to Plenary on 24th September outlining my 

intention to consult on a plan for growth in the food industry. The plan 

will consist of targeted actions to deliver sustainable jobs green 

growth and improved health and well being. These will be agreed by 

the industry and will set milestones capable of being measured against 

performance. The plan is expected to be launched early 2014. 

 

In the light of the requirements of the EU Energy Efficiency Directive, 

UK Government (DECC) are considering what may be necessary future 

developments following on from the current Energy Company 

Obligation (ECO) arrangements. We are working closely with DECC on 

compliance with the Directive and remain in close contact with them 

also on their various Green Deal initiatives. The future shape of our 

own programmes will need to be developed in such a way as to ensure 

that Wales can continue to benefit from whatever new arrangements 

emerge from UK Government, whilst enhancing further the additional 

focus on actions to tackle poverty that Welsh Government has achieved 

through our current programmes: Nest and Arbed.  

Tudalen 59



Our intention is to examine afresh Wales’ energy efficiency and fuel 

poverty challenges, to refresh our evidence base and to develop a 

strategy that, in addition to making optimum use of our funding, will 

leverage and promote increased investment from Local Authorities, 

RSLs and the Private Sector. Fuel poverty affects all aspects of people’s 

lives: it puts the elderly at risk, is at the heart of wider poverty and 

deprivation suffered by families across Wales and blights the 

development of their children.  For this reason the budget for 2014-15 

has not only been protected but will receive additional capital funding 

of £35m. 

A new fly-tipping strategy for Wales is currently being developed with 

partner organisations to ensure that there is a robust framework for 

dealing with fly-tipping in the future. The new strategy is expected to 

be launched in spring 2014. 

 

Alun Davies 

Minister for Natural Resources and Food 

 

Tudalen 60



E&S(4)-24-13(p1)-e-Annex A - NRF BEL Table Summarised.xlsx

SPA Actions
Budget Expenditure Line

(BEL)
BEL Division

2013-14 Sup 

1 Budget

2014-15           

Draft Budget
Changes

2014-15 

Revised 

Draft Budget

2015-16           

indicative 

Budget

Changes

2015-16 

Revised 

indicative 

Budget

Environment Legislation and Governance 2812 Sponsorship 181 181 0 181 181 181

Sub Total 181 181 0 181 181 0 181

Climate Change Policy 2815 660 410 250 660 410 250 660

Climate Change Action 2816 2,426 2,456 -836 1,620 2,456 -836 1,620

Fuel Poverty Programme 1270 3,450 3,450 0 3,450 3,450 3,450

Energy Efficiency Programmes 3771 5,300 5,300 0 5,300 5,300 5,300

Sub Total 11,836 11,616 -586 11,030 11,616 -586 11,030

Flood Risk Management & Water 2230 EWF 27,398 27,398 0 27,398 27,398 27,398

Sub Total 27,398 27,398 0 27,398 27,398 0 27,398

Radioactivity & pollution prevention 2817 P&E 480 480 0 480 480 480

Clean energy 3770 EWF 600 600 0 600 600 600

Sub Total 1,080 1,080 0 1,080 1,080 0 1,080

Manage and implement the Waste Strategy and waste 

procurement
2190 77,983 81,750 -3,720 78,030 81,750 -4,720 77,030

Waste regulation 2194 300 300 0 300 300 300

Sub Total 78,283 82,050 -3,720 78,330 82,050 -4,720 77,330

118,778 122,325 -4,306 118,019 122,325 -5,306 117,019

Environmental Mgt support funding 2824 1,205 1,205 0 1,205 1,205 1,205

Natural Environment 2825 725 1,975 -250 1,725 1,975 -250 1,725

Marine 2826 0 120 -120 0 120 -120 0

Forestry 2827 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub Total 1,930 3,300 -370 2,930 3,300 -370 2,930

LEQ & Keep Wales Tidy 2191 P&E 3,900 4,900 736 5,636 4,900 736 5,636

Sub Total 3,900 4,900 736 5,636 4,900 736 5,636

Natural Resources Wales 2451 79,953 74,215 -280 73,935 74,215 -2,781 71,434

Natural Environment Framework: restructuring 2495 2,000 0 0 0 0 0

Sub Total 81,953 74,215 -280 73,935 74,215 -2,781 71,434

87,783 82,415 86 82,501 82,415 -2,415 80,000

Pwllperian Depreciation 2808 8 8 -8 0 8 -8 0

Environment Management (Pwllpeiran) 2814 0 0 8 8 0 8 8

Environmental Evidence & Support 2818 244 244 832 1,076 244 832 1,076

Environment Research and Evaluation 2819 832 832 -832 0 832 -832 0

Sub Total 1,084 1,084 0 1,084 1,084 0 1,084

Protecting plant health and developing GM policies Other Plant Health Services 2821 LNFD 52 52 0 52 52 52

1,136 1,136 0 1,136 1,136 0 1,136

207,697 205,876 -4,220 201,656 205,876 -7,721 198,155

Support and delivery of the Animal Health & Welfare 

programme/strategy Animal Health and Welfare 2270 600 600 0 600 600 600

TB EU Income 2269 0 0 -3,000 -3,000 0 -3,000 -3,000

Animal Health VLA 2271 16,635 15,781 3,000 18,781 15,781 3,000 18,781

TB Slaughter payments, costs and receipts 2272 11,660 11,660 0 11,660 11,660 11,660

TB eradication 2273 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,000

NATURAL RESOURCES AND FOOD MAIN EXPENDITURE GROUP (MEG)

£000's

Waste & Resource 

Efficiency

CC;NRM

Manage and implement the Waste Strategy and waste procurement

Total Climate Change and Sustainability

Climate Change and 

Sustainability

OCVO

LNFD

P&E

Sponsor and manage delivery bodies

LNFD

Develop and implement flood and coastal risk, water and sewage 

policy and legislation

Total Directorate: Environment

Evidence Base

Total Evidence Base

Sponsorship

Developing an appropriate evidence base to support the work of the 

Department

REVENUE BUDGET - Departmental Expenditure Limit

Facilitate clean and secure energy and industry investment

Total Environment

Develop and implement climate change, emission prevention and 

fuel povert policy, communications, legislation and regulation

Manage and implement environmental improvement

Environment

Deliver nature conservation and forestry policies

Develop and deliver overarching policy and programmes on 

sustainable development and environment

Protecting and 

improving Animal 

Health and Welfare
Management and delivery of TB Eradication and other Endemic 

diseases

T
udalen 61



E&S(4)-24-13(p1)-e-Annex A - NRF BEL Table Summarised.xlsx

SPA Actions
Budget Expenditure Line

(BEL)
BEL Division

2013-14 Sup 

1 Budget

2014-15           

Draft Budget
Changes

2014-15 

Revised 

Draft Budget

2015-16           

indicative 

Budget

Changes

2015-16 

Revised 

indicative 

Budget

NATURAL RESOURCES AND FOOD MAIN EXPENDITURE GROUP (MEG)

38,895 38,041 0 38,041 38,041 0 38,041

Cost Sharing & Responsibility 2829 ARD 20 20 0 20 20 20

Sub Total 20 20 0 20 20 0 20

Sheep Compensation 2274 RPW 300 300 0 300 300 300

Single Payment Schemes EU 2786 RPW 300,000 300,000 0 300,000 300,000 300,000

Single Payment Schemes EU 2788 RPW -300,000 -300,000 0 -300,000 -300,000 -300,000

SP Administration 2790 RPW 7,050 7,050 0 7,050 7,050 7,050

Sub Total 7,350 7,350 0 7,350 7,350 0 7,350

RDP Axis 1 - Farming Connect 2843 ARD 2,111 2,111 -571 1,540 2,111 -2,111 0

RDP Axis 1 - RDP Farm Advisory Service 2844 ARD 91 91 49 140 91 -91 0

RDP Axis 1 - Supply Chain Effciency 2846 CAP Planning 2,923 2,923 -2,173 750 2,923 -2,788 135

RDP Axis 4 - Strategy 2847 CAP Planning 1,931 1,931 -380 1,551 1,931 -1,931 0

RDP Axis 4 - Co-Operation 2848 CAP Planning 131 131 138 269 131 -131 0

RDP Axis 4 - Running Costs 2849 CAP Planning 300 300 203 503 300 -167 133

RDP Axis 2 - Tir Gofal 2921 RPW 13,110 13,110 -12,587 523 13,110 -13,110 0

RDP Axis 2 - Tir Cynnal 2922 RPW 4,863 4,863 -4,863 0 4,863 -4,863 0

RDP Axis 2 - Tir Mynydd 2923 RPW 411 411 -411 0 411 -411 0

RDP Axis 2 - Improved Land Premium 2924 RPW 27 27 0 27 27 -27 0

RDP Axis 2 - Organic Farming 2926 RPW 2,800 2,800 -513 2,287 2,800 -2,800 0

RDP Axis 2 - Other Agri-Environment Schemes 2927 RPW 4 4 -1 3 4 -4 0

RDP Axis 2 - FWS/FWPS 2928 RPW 302 302 -45 257 302 -78 224

RDP Axis 2 - Axis 2 Review 2929 RPW 20 20 -20 0 20 -20 0

RDP Technical Assistance 2931 CAP Planning 5,983 5,983 -4,218 1,765 5,983 -4,395 1,588

RDP Other Expenditure 2933 CAP Planning 5,099 5,099 -4,559 540 5,099 -4,649 450

RDP Axis 2 - All Wales Element 2871 RPW 14,723 14,723 -3,689 11,034 14,723 -2,730 11,993

RDP Axis 2 - Glastir Common Land Element 2872 RPW 3,303 3,303 -1,626 1,677 3,303 -1,646 1,657

RDP Axis 2 - ACRES 2873 RPW 450 450 -450 0 450 -450 0

RDP Axis 2 - Glastir Woodland Creation Scheme 2874 RPW 474 474 -457 17 474 -474 0

RDP Axis 3 - Diversion into Non Ag 2941 CAP Planning 178 178 -100 78 178 -178 0

RDP Axis 3 - Support for Business Creation 2942 CAP Planning 861 861 451 1,312 861 -861 0

RDP Axis 3 - Encouragement of Tourism Acc 2943 CAP Planning 703 703 -176 527 703 -703 0

RDP Axis 3 - Basic Services for Economy 2944 CAP Planning 998 998 -607 391 998 -998 0

RDP Axis 3 - Village Renewal & Development 2945 CAP Planning 458 458 -323 135 458 -458 0

RDP Axis 3 - Conservation & Upgrading of 2946 CAP Planning 898 898 -631 267 898 -898 0

RDP Axis 3 - Provision of Training & Inf 2947 CAP Planning 291 291 -54 237 291 -291 0

RDP Axis 3 - Skills Acquisition 2948 CAP Planning 0 0 651 651 0 233 233

RDP 2014-20 2949 CAP Planning 0 0 18,849 18,849 0 22,459 22,459

Sub Total 63,443 63,443 -18,113 45,330 63,443 -24,571 38,872

Research & Evaluation 2240 CAP Planning / ARD 806 806 0 806 806 806

Sub Total 806 806 0 806 806 0 806

Fisheries Schemes 2830 CAP Planning 244 244 -165 79 244 -244 0

Marine & Fisheries 2870 956 956 165 1,121 956 244 1,200

Marine & Fisheries - Non cash 2870 0 0 242 242 0 242 242

Marine Policy 2826 120 0 120 120 0 120 120

Sub Total 1,320 1,200 362 1,562 1,200 362 1,562

Marine & Fisheries

Total Directorate: Protecting and improving Animal Health and Welfare

Agriculture, Food & 

Marine

Cost Sharing & Responsibility

Making Payments in accordance with EU and WAG rules

Delivering the programmes within the Rural Development Plan

Evidence based development for Rural Affairs

Developing, managing and enforcing Welsh Fisheries and 

Aquaculture

T
udalen 62



E&S(4)-24-13(p1)-e-Annex A - NRF BEL Table Summarised.xlsx

SPA Actions
Budget Expenditure Line

(BEL)
BEL Division

2013-14 Sup 

1 Budget

2014-15           

Draft Budget
Changes

2014-15 

Revised 

Draft Budget

2015-16           

indicative 

Budget

Changes

2015-16 

Revised 

indicative 

Budget

NATURAL RESOURCES AND FOOD MAIN EXPENDITURE GROUP (MEG)

Fisheries Schemes - Non cash 2830 CAP Planning 242 242 -242 0 242 -242 0

Sub Total 242 242 -242 0 242 -242 0

New Farm Entrants 2794 1,705 1,705 0 1,705 1,705 1,705

Companion Animal Welfare Scheme 2831 800 600 0 600 600 600

Sub Total 2,505 2,305 0 2,305 2,305 0 2,305

Promoting Welsh Food 2970 Food & Market 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 5,000

Sub Total 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000

80,686 80,366 -17,993 62,373 80,366 -24,451 55,915

327,278 324,283 -22,213 302,070 324,283 -32,172 292,111

Local Authority General Capital Support 2782 Sponsorship 12,000 12,000 0 12,000 12,000 12,000

Sub Total 12,000 12,000 0 12,000 12,000 0 12,000

Fuel Poverty programme 1270 P&E 26,317 23,577 35,000 58,577 18,577 35,000 53,577

Sub Total 26,317 23,577 35,000 58,577 18,577 35,000 53,577

Flood Risk Management & Water 2230 23,732 15,732 7,500 23,232 9,732 12,500 22,232

Local Government Flood & Coast Capital 2234 1,100 1,100 0 1,100 1,100 1,100

Sub Total 24,832 16,832 7,500 24,332 10,832 12,500 23,332

Regional Access Capital Fund 2190
Waste & Resource 

Efficiency
8,219 6,175 0 6,175 6,175 6,175

Sub Total 8,219 6,175 0 6,175 6,175 0 6,175

71,368 58,584 42,500 101,084 47,584 47,500 95,084

Natural Resources Wales 2451 Sponsorship 795 795 0 795 795 795

Sub Total 795 795 0 795 795 0 795

795 795 0 795 795 0 795

Evidence Base
Developing an appropriate evidence base to support the work of the 

Department
Environment Management (Pwllpeiran) 2814 LNFD 38 38 0 38 38 38

38 38 0 38 38 0 38

72,201 59,417 42,500 101,917 48,417 47,500 95,917

RDP General 2841 CAP Planning 3,054 354 -354 0 354 -354 0

RDP Axis 1 - PMG 2845 CAP Planning 1,847 1,847 1,169 3,016 1,847 -1,305 542

RDP Axis 4 - Strategy 2847 CAP Planning 1,000 1,000 -854 146 1,000 -1,000 0

RDP Axis 4 - Co-Operation 2848 CAP Planning 0 0 303 303 0 0 0

RDP Axis 4 - Running Costs 2849 CAP Planning 200 200 -200 0 200 -200 0

RDP Axis 2 - Tir Gofal 2921 RPW 1,501 1,501 -1,424 77 1,501 -1,501 0

RDP Axis 2 - All Wales Element 2871 RPW 1,500 1,500 1,958 3,458 1,500 3,833 5,333

RDP Axis 2 - Glastir Common Land Element 2872 RPW 500 500 -500 0 500 -500 0

RDP Axis 2 - ACRES 2873 RPW 346 346 1,004 1,350 346 509 855

RDP Axis 2 - Glastir Woodland Creation Scheme 2874 RPW 340 340 -2 338 340 -307 33

RDP Axis 1 - Catchment Sensitive Farming 2925 CAP Planning 1,000 1,000 -1,000 0 1,000 -1,000 0

RDP Axis 3 - Diversification into Non Ag 2941 CAP Planning 200 200 -12 188 200 -200 0

RDP Axis 3 - Support for Business Creation 2942 CAP Planning 400 400 -43 357 400 -400 0

RDP Axis 3 - Encouragement of Tourism Acc 2943 CAP Planning 400 400 -98 302 400 -400 0

RDP Axis 3 - Basic Services for Economy 2944 CAP Planning 250 250 -15 235 250 -250 0

RDP Axis 3 - Village Renewal & Development 2945 CAP Planning 165 165 97 262 165 -165 0

RDP Axis 3 - Conservation & Upgrading of 2946 CAP Planning 300 300 -108 192 300 -300 0

RDP Axis 3 - Provision of Training & Inf 2947 CAP Planning 70 70 291 361 70 -70 0

Agriculture, Food & 

Marine

Meeting the needs of rural communities and rural proofing WAG 

actions

ARD

CAPITAL BUDGET - Departmental Expenditure Limit

Develop and implement climate change, emission prevention and 

fuel povert policy, communications, legislation and regulation

Developing, managing and enforcing Welsh Fisheries and 

Aquaculture - Non cash

Develop and deliver overarching policy and programmes on 

sustainable development and environment

Total Revenue - Natural Resources and Food

Sponsor and manage delivery bodies

Delivering the programmes within the Rural Development Plan

Total Evidence Base

Total Directorate: Environment

EWF

Environment

Total Environment

Total Directorate: Agriculture, Food & Marine

Climate Change and 

Sustainability

Total Climate Change and Sustainability

Developing & marketing Welsh Food & Drink

Manage and implement the Waste Strategy and waste procurement

Develop and implement flood and coastal risk, water and sewage 

policy and legislation

T
udalen 63



E&S(4)-24-13(p1)-e-Annex A - NRF BEL Table Summarised.xlsx

SPA Actions
Budget Expenditure Line

(BEL)
BEL Division

2013-14 Sup 

1 Budget

2014-15           

Draft Budget
Changes

2014-15 

Revised 

Draft Budget

2015-16           

indicative 

Budget

Changes

2015-16 

Revised 

indicative 

Budget

NATURAL RESOURCES AND FOOD MAIN EXPENDITURE GROUP (MEG)

RDP Axis 3 - Skills Acquisition 2948 CAP Planning 350 350 -350 0 350 -350 0

RDP 2014-20 2949 CAP Planning 0 0 138 138 0 3,960 3,960

Sub Total 13,423 10,723 0 10,723 10,723 0 10,723

Fisheries Schemes 2830 CAP Planning 221 221 -221 0 221 -221 0

Marine & Fisheries 2870 ARD 779 779 221 1,000 779 221 1,000

Sub Total 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000

New Farm Entrants 2794 ARD 0 0 0 0 0

Sub Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

14,423 11,723 0 11,723 11,723 0 11,723

86,624 71,140 42,500 113,640 60,140 47,500 107,640

Natural Resources Wales - Pensions 2452 0 0 2,900 2,900 0 2,900 2,900

Sub Total 0 0 2,900 2,900 0 2,900 2,900

0 0 2,900 2,900 0 2,900 2,900

Revenue 327,278 324,283 -22,213 302,070 324,283 -32,172 292,111

Capital 86,624 71,140 42,500 113,640 60,140 47,500 107,640

Total DEL 413,902 395,423 20,287 415,710 384,423 15,328 399,751

Annually Managed Expenditure 0 0 2,900 2,900 0 2,900 2,900

413,902 395,423 23,187 418,610 384,423 18,228 402,651

The baseline used for Resource DEL in 2014-15 is as at Final Budget 2013-14, restated to reflect Ministerial portfolio changes as announced by the First Minister in March and adjusted to reflect recurrent baseline adjustments included in the First Supplementary Budget 

2013-14.   These baseline adjustments are set out in Annex C of the Draft Budget narrative

Developing, managing and enforcing Welsh Fisheries and 

Aquaculture

Meeting the needs of rural communities and rural proofing WAG 

actions

Total - Natural Resources and Food

NATURAL RESOURCES AND FOOD MAIN EXPENDITURE GROUP (MEG)

Total Capital - Natural Resources and Food

Sponsor and manage delivery bodies

Annually managed Expenditure

Total Annually Managed Expenditure- Natural Resources and Food

Environment

Total Directorate: Agriculture, Food & Marine

T
udalen 64



EU         

£'000

WG         

£'000

EU         

£'000

WG         

£'000

EU          

£'000

WG          

£'000

EU          

£'000

WG          

£'000

BEL Measure RDP Axis Budget

2844 114 1 FAS 326 140 0 0 0 0 0 0

2843 111 1 Farming Connect 1,540 1,540 0 0 0 0 0 0

2873 121 2 Glastir Efficiency 0 0 1,650 1,350 0 0 1,045 855

2845 123 1 PMG 0 0 3,016 3,016 0 0 542 542

2846 124 1 SCE 1,500 750 0 270 135 0

2921 216 2 Tir Gofal 224 523 33 77 0 0 0 0

2922 214 2 Tir Cynnal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2926 214 2 Organic Farming (OFS) 980 2,287 0 0 0 0 0 0

2927 214,216 2 Old Agri 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0

2871 214,216,227 2 Glastir Entry 11,093 9,076 0 0 10,857 8,883 0 0

2872 214 2 Glastir Commons 2,050 1,677 0 0 2,025 1,657 0 0

2871 214 2 Glastir Advanced 2,371 1,940 0 0 3,762 3,078 0 0

2871 216 2 Glastir Advanced 0 0 2,760 2,258 0 0 4,162 3,405

2871 227 2 Glastir Advanced 0 0 837 685 0 0 1,263 1,033

2874 221,223,227 2 Glastir Woodland Creation 0 0 413 338 0 0 40 33

2874 221,223,227 2 Glastir WCPremium 21 17 0 0 0 0 0 0

2871 214 2 Glastir Wood. Management 22 18 0 0 39 32 0 0

2871 227 2 Glastir Wood. Management 0 0 629 515 0 0 1,094 895

2924 221 2 Improved Land Premium (ILP) 12 27 0 0 0 0 0 0

2923 212 2 Tir Mynydd 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2928 221 2 FWS/FWPS 110 257 0 0 96 224 0 0

2941 311 3 Diversification into Non Ag 68 78 322 188 0 0 0 0

2942 312 3 Support for Business Creation 268 1,312 308 357 0 0 0 0

2943 313 3 Encouragement of Tourism Ac 417 527 222 302 0 0 0

2944 321 3 Basic Services for Economy 638 391 303 235 0 0 0 0

2945 322 3 Village Renewal & Development 123 135 206 262 0 0 0 0

2946 323 3 Conservation & Upgrading of 338 267 369 192 0 0 0 0

2947 331 3 Provision of Training & Info 114 237 3 361 0 0 0 0

2948 341 3 Skills Acquisition 1,176 651 0 0 324 233 0 0

2847 41 4 Strategy 1,895 1,551 178 146 0 0 0 0

2848 421 4 Co-operation 329 269 370 303 0 0 0 0

2849 431 4 Running Costs 614 503 0 0 163 133 0 0

2931 511 5 TA 1,765 1,765 0 0 1,588 1,588 0 0

2933 RDP Other (Axis 3 & 4 staff costs) 540 0 0 450 0 0

TOTAL 27,995 26,481 11,619 10,585 19,124 16,413 8,146 6,763

Rural Development Plan 2007-13
Capital Revenue Revenue Capital

2014-15 2015-16

Tudalen 65



NR&F Budget Mapping to PFG Sub Outcomes - Draft Budget 2014-15

Budget Action MEG

DEL 

Budget 

2014-15 

£'000

Sub-Outcome

Creating a sustainable, low carbon economy

Living within environmental limits and acting on 

climate change

Creating a sustainable, low carbon economy

Improving quality

Tackling worklessness and raising household income

Creating sustainable places for people

Living within environmental limits and acting on 

climate change

Improving our infrastructure

Tackling worklessness and raising household income

Creating sustainable places for people

Protecting healthy eco-systems

Facilitate clean and secure energy and industry investment NRF 1,080 Creating a sustainable, low carbon economy

Manage and Implement the Waste Strategy and waste 

procurement
NRF 84,505

Living within environmental limits and acting on 

climate change

Creating sustainable places for people

Living within environmental limits and acting on 

climate change

Protecting healthy eco-systems

Improving the health and educational outcomes of 

children, young people and families living in poverty

Creating sustainable places for people

Protecting healthy eco-systems

Sponsor and manage delivery bodies NRF 74,730 Creating sustainable places for people

Developing an appropriate evidence base to support the 

work of the Department
NRF 1,122

Internal outcomes

Protecting plant health and developing GM policies NRF 52 A thriving rural economy

A thriving rural economy

Protecting healthy eco-systems

Cost Sharing & Responsibility NRF 20 A thriving rural economy

A thriving rural economy

Protecting healthy eco-systems

Delivering the programmes within the Rural Development 

Plan
NRF 56,053 A thriving rural economy

A thriving rural economy

Improving public services for rural communities

Developing, managing and enforcing Welsh Fisheries and 

Aquaculture
NRF 2,562

A thriving rural economy

Meeting the needs of rural communities and rural proofing 

WAG actions
NRF 2,305

Improving public services for rural communities

Developing and Marketing Welsh Food and Drink (part of 

Sectors in NRF
NRF 5,000

A thriving rural economy

415,710

Making Payments in accordance with EU and WAG rules
NRF 7,350

Evidence based development for Rural Affairs
NRF 806

Manage and implement environmental improvement

NRF 5,636

Protecting and Improving Animal Health and Welfare
NRF 38,041

Develop and implement flood and coastal risk, water and 

sewage policy and legislation

NRF 51,730

Deliver nature conservation and marine policies

NRF 2,930

Develop and deliver overarching policy and programmes on 

sustainable development and environment
NRF 12,181

Develop and implement climate change, emission 

prevention, and fuel poverty policy, communications, 

legislation and regulation

NRF 69,607

Tudalen 66



Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 

E&S(4)-24-13 papur 2 

Cyllideb Ddrafft 2014-15 : Datblygu Cynaliadwy – Papur gan y 

Gweinidog y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi a’r Gweinidog 

Cyllid 

 

Diben 

 

Mae’r papur hwn yn nodi dull gweithredu Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 

datblygu cynaliadwy yng nghyd-destun Cyllideb Ddrafft 2014-15, a 

gyhoeddwyd ar 8 Hydref 2013.  

 

Er mai’r Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi sy’n gyfrifol am faterion yn 

ymwneud â pholisi datblygu cynaliadwy, mae’r cyfrifoldeb ehangach am 

ystyried datblygu cynaliadwy a’i roi ar waith ar draws portffolios a’u 

cyllidebau yn fater i bob Gweinidog.  Ni fyddai’n briodol felly i’r Gweinidog 

Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi drafod penderfyniadau cyllidebol a wnaed gan 

Weinidogion eraill. Mae’r Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi a’r 

Gweinidog Cyllid ill dau yn ymddangos yn y Pwyllgor i gydnabod eu rôl i 

gyd-arwain y gwaith o fwrw ymlaen a hyn.   

 

Cyd-destun 

 

Dyletswyddau o ran Datblygu Cynaliadwy  

 

Mae gan Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru, o dan adran 121 o Ddeddf 

Llywodraeth Cymru 1998, a Gweinidogion Cymru o dan adran 79 o Ddeddf 

Llywodraeth Cymru 2006, ddyletswydd sy’n mynnu eu bod yn creu cynllun 

sy’n nodi sut maent, drwy ymarfer eu swyddogaethau, yn bwriadu 

hyrwyddo datblygu cynaliadwy.   

 

Mae tri chynllun wedi cael ei gyhoeddi er 1998, a chyhoeddwyd y 

diweddaraf, sef Cymru’n Un: Cenedl Un Blaned – Cynllun Datblygu 

Cynaliadwy Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru, yn 2009. Mae hwn yn nodi 

Eitem 3

Tudalen 67



gweledigaeth Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer Cymru gynaliadwy, a dyma sut 

mae'n diffinio datblygu cynaliadwy: 

 

Mae datblygu cynaliadwy yn golygu gwella lles economaidd, cymdeithasol 

ac amgylcheddol pobl a chymunedau, gan sicrhau ansawdd bywyd gwell i’n 

cenhedlaeth ni a chenedlaethau’r dyfodol;  

• mewn ffyrdd sy’n hyrwyddo cyfiawnder cymdeithasol a chyfle 

cyfartal  

• mewn ffyrdd sy’n gwella’r amgylchedd naturiol a diwylliannol ac 

yn parchu ei derfynau – gan ddefnyddio dim ond ein cyfran deg o 

adnoddau’r ddaear a chynnal ein hetifeddiaeth ddiwylliannol. 

 

Datblygu cynaliadwy yw’r broses a ddefnyddiwn i gyflawni nod 

cynaliadwyedd. 

 

O dan adran 79 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006, mae’n ddyletswydd ar 

Weinidogion Cymru i gyhoeddi adroddiad ar sut cafodd y cynigion yn y 

cynllun datblygu cynaliadwy eu rhoi ar waith yn ystod y flwyddyn ariannol 

honno. Ym mis Tachwedd 2012, cyhoeddodd Llywodraeth Cymru ei 12fed 

Adroddiad Blynyddol ar Ddatblygu Cynaliadwy. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru 

hefyd yn cyhoeddi cyfres o Ddangosyddion Datblygu Cynaliadwy ar gyfer 

Cymru er mwyn cyfleu ac amlygu cynnydd mewn materion allweddol a 

meysydd blaenoriaeth ar gyfer datblygu cynaliadwy. Cyhoeddwyd y 

dangosyddion diweddaraf ym mis Awst 2013.  

 

Yn ogystal â’r cynlluniau uchod, rydym hefyd wedi rhoi ystod o adnoddau 

ar waith i wneud yn siŵr ein bod yn gwreiddio datblygu cynaliadwy yn ein 

prosesau datblygu rhaglenni a pholisïau ac yn ein prosesau gwneud 

penderfyniadau. Mae hyn yn cynnwys gofyn am achosion busnes a chyngor 

ynghylch polisïau ar gyfer cynigion gwariant er mwyn sefydlu'r achos dros 

newid, gosod amcanion clir, ystyried ystod eang o opsiynau neu atebion, 

a'r trefniadau ar gyfer cyflawni, gan gyfeirio at:  

 

• sut maent yn cyd-fynd â strategaeth y Rhaglen Lywodraethu 

(gydag egwyddorion Datblygu Cynaliadwy yn sail iddynt); 

Tudalen 68



• yr effaith ar bobl Cymru a'r dystiolaeth ategol (yng nghyd-destun 

datblygu cynaliadwy); 

• cost ariannol ein buddsoddiad (gan gynnwys cynaliadwyedd 

ariannol); 

• systemau sydd ar gael i ysgogi newid (gan gynnwys unrhyw 

elfennau contractiol); a 

• rheoli’r gwaith.  

 

Mae’r dull hwn o weithredu yn cydnabod bod datblygu cynaliadwy yn sail i 

ni gyflawni ein blaenoriaethau ar gyfer Cymru – blaenoriaethau megis creu 

swyddi a thwf a threchu tlodi – ac mae’n helpu i wreiddio datblygu 

cynaliadwy yn y gwaith o ddatblygu polisïau.     

 

Cyllideb Ddrafft 2014-15 

 

Mae datblygu cynaliadwy yn sail i'n holl gynlluniau gwario. Ar y lefel 

symlaf, mae hyn yn golygu sicrhau bod penderfyniadau yn gynaliadwy yn 

ariannol.  Mae hefyd yn golygu sicrhau sylfaen dystiolaeth gref i 

ddylanwadu ar benderfyniadau am flaenoriaethau, yn ogystal â bod yn 

hyderus ein bod yn cydbwyso’r goblygiadau tymor byr â’r effaith hirdymor 

ar ein hamcanion strategol.  Mae ystyriaethau o’r fath yn dod yn bwysicach 

byth wrth i gyllidebau leihau ac wrth i ni wynebu penderfyniadau ynghylch 

ble i leihau gwariant yn hytrach na ble i fuddsoddi adnoddau ychwanegol.   

 

Y Rhaglen Lywodraethu 

 

Mae’r Rhaglen Lywodraethu yn cadarnhau ein hymrwymiad, a nodwyd yn 

gyntaf yn ein Cynllun Datblygu Cynaliadwy – Cymru’n Un: Cenedl Un Blaned 

(2009), i sicrhau mai datblygu cynaliadwy yw ein hegwyddor drefniadol 

graidd.  Mae ein polisïau a’n rhaglenni yn adlewyrchu ein hymrwymiad i 

gynaliadwyedd ac i degwch, ac mae’r Rhaglen Lywodraethu (2011) yn 

atgyfnerthu pwysigrwydd datblygu cynaliadwy fel y brif egwyddor 

drefniadol wrth ddiffinio’r cynllun datblygu gorau i Gymru.  

 

Tudalen 69



Dyma ein gwedd Gymreig ar ddatblygu cynaliadwy fel y nodir yn y Rhaglen 

Lywodraethu: “lles cymdeithasol, economaidd ac amgylcheddol pobl a 

chymunedau, sy’n ymgorffori ein gwerthoedd ynghylch tegwch a 

chyfiawnder cymdeithasol. Rhaid edrych hefyd tua’r dyfodol wrth wneud 

ein penderfyniadau – at fywydau plant ein plant yn ogystal â chenedlaethau 

heddiw”  

 

Mae'r rhaglen yn nodi:  

 

• Canlyniadau hirdymor y mae’r Llywodraeth yn gweithio i’w 

cyflawni; 

• Y dangosyddion lefel uchel y byddwn yn eu defnyddio i fesur 

cynnydd wrth gyflawni’r canlyniadau hyn; 

• Y camau sy’n cael eu cymryd i gyflawni’r canlyniadau hynny; a 

• Dangosyddion cynnyrch neu broses y byddwn yn eu defnyddio i 

wneud yn siŵr bod y camau hynny ar y trywydd iawn.  

 

Mae egwyddorion datblygu cynaliadwy yn cael eu hadlewyrchu drwy’r 

Rhaglen Lywodraethu, ac mae'r blaenoriaethau ym mhob pennod yn 

adeiladu ar y dull hwn o weithredu. Mae pob Gweinidog yn ystyried 

datblygu cynaliadwy wrth wneud penderfyniadau am eu meysydd polisi ac 

am eu cyllidebau.   

 

Gyda chyllideb sy’n lleihau, mae’n bwysicach byth bod yn glir ynghylch ble 

dylem fuddsoddi ein hadnoddau i sicrhau canlyniadau cynaliadwy ar gyfer 

pobl Cymru, nawr ac yn y dyfodol.  Er mwyn ein helpu i ddeall hyn yn well, 

cyhoeddasom Deall Dyfodol Cymru, sy’n bwrw golwg ar asedau Cymru yn 

erbyn cefndir o dueddiadau byd-eang er mwyn llywio newidiadau yn y 

dyfodol.    Cyhoeddwyd y ddogfen hon i ategu’r Rhaglen Lywodraethu, i’n 

helpu i weithredu dros dymor y Cynulliad.  

 

Mae’r blaenoriaethau strategol sy’n sail i’r dyraniadau yng Nghyllideb 

Ddrafft  2014-15 wedi’u cynllunio i gefnogi ein huchelgeisiau a nodir yn y 

Rhaglen Lywodraethu.  Fel rhan o becyn y Gyllideb Ddrafft, rydym unwaith 

Tudalen 70



eto wedi cyhoeddi tabl sy’n dangos sut mae ein cyllidebau’n cyd-fynd â 

chanlyniadau’r Rhaglen Lywodraethu.    

 

Blaenoriaethau’r Gyllideb 

 

Er na allwn atal gostyngiadau yn y gyllideb, mae dull gweithredu sy’n 

seiliedig ar ddatblygu cynaliadwy wedi helpu i ddylanwadu ar y modd 

rydym yn eu rheoli.  Dyna pam rydym wedi blaenoriaethu gweithgareddau 

sy’n gwella canlyniadau ac yn lleihau effaith canlyniadau negyddol ar bobl 

a chymunedau Cymru, a hefyd wedi ystyried sut gallwn leihau’r galw ar 

wasanaethau cyhoeddus yn y dyfodol.  Mae’r dull gweithredu ataliol hwn yn 

sail i'n holl gynlluniau gwario. Mae’r egwyddorion sy’n sail i ganolbwyntio 

ar atal yn hanfodol wrth wneud penderfyniadau o’r fath mewn ffordd 

gynaliadwy, yn ogystal â’r angen i edrych ar y tymor hir, ar gynnwys ac 

ymgysylltu â phobl a chymunedau ac ar integreiddio’n well, er mwyn 

sicrhau ein bod yn creu’r cysylltiadau rhwng yr heriau economaidd, 

cymdeithasol ac amgylcheddol y mae Cymru yn eu hwynebu.  

 

Yn y cyd-destun hwn, mae ein penderfyniad i ddiogelu cyllid ar gyfer y GIG 

yn hollbwysig, ac rydym yn dyrannu £420m o gyllid ychwanegol dros y 

ddwy flynedd nesaf i’r GIG yng Nghymru. Mae gwariant ar iechyd yn 

hanfodol i iechyd a lles pobl Cymru yn yr hirdymor. Yn unol ag 

egwyddorion datblygu cynaliadwy, rydym yn cydnabod ei bod yn well cadw 

pobl yn iach ac yn heini na defnyddio adnoddau i atgyweirio problemau y 

gellir eu hosgoi.  Drwy’r Prif Grŵp Gwariant Iechyd a Gwasanaethau 

Cymdeithasol, rydym yn parhau i ariannu nifer o fentrau sydd wedi’u 

hanelu at atal iechyd gwael, megis rhaglenni imiwneiddio.     

 

I gyflawni ein blaenoriaethau yn wyneb cyllidebau sy’n lleihau, mae angen 

cael dull gweithredu cwbl newydd i weithio ar draws portffolios, ar draws y 

Llywodraeth ac ar draws y sector cyhoeddus ehangach hefyd, er mwyn 

sicrhau'r canlyniadau rydym am eu gweld ar gyfer Cymru. I gefnogi hyn, 

rydym wedi mabwysiadu dull gweithredu thematig wrth baratoi ein 

cynlluniau, a siapiwyd o amgylch Twf a Swyddi, Cyrhaeddiad Addysgol a 

Chefnogi Plant, Teuluoedd a Chymunedau Difreintiedig.   

Tudalen 71



 

Twf a Swyddi 

 

Cynllun Buddsoddi yn Seilwaith Cymru – rydym yn dyrannu £552m o gyllid 

cyfalaf ychwanegol dros y ddwy flynedd nesaf i gefnogi’r blaenoriaethau 

yng Nghynllun Buddsoddi yn Seilwaith Cymru. Mae hyn yn cynnwys cyllid i 

gefnogi tai, ffyrdd a datblygiad economaidd, ac i wella gwasanaethau 

cyhoeddus, gan ddarparu ar gyfer dull gweithredu mwy integredig i ymdrin 

â’r gweithgareddau hynny sy'n effeithio ar ein heconomi, ein cymdeithas 

a'n hamgylchedd. Mae’r rhaglen hon yn allweddol wrth helpu pobl ifanc i 

feithrin y sgiliau a’r profiadau y mae eu hangen arnynt i gael gwaith 

cynaliadwy a hirdymor sydd â’r potensial i ddatblygu gallu economaidd ac i 

leihau tlodi. 

 

Twf Swyddi Cymru – rydym yn parhau i fuddsoddi yn Twf Swyddi Cymru, 

sy'n ymrwymiad Pump am Ddyfodol Tecach, gyda £12.5m o gyllid gan 

Lywodraeth Cymru ym mhob un o’r ddwy flynedd nesaf.  Bydd y 

buddsoddiad hwn yn cael ei gefnogi gan arian cyfatebol gan Gronfa 

Gymdeithasol Ewrop, a bydd yn ymestyn y rhaglen tair blynedd i 2015-16.  

 

Prentisiaethau – rydym wedi diogelu’r buddsoddiad ychwanegol o £20m a 

gyhoeddasom yng Nghyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14 i gefnogi Prentisiaethau 

ledled Cymru. Mae’r cyllid hwn hefyd yn awr wedi cael ei ymestyn i 2015-

16, gyda £20m wedi cael ei ddyrannu i gefnogi datblygiad prentisiaethau 

ar bob lefel. Bydd hyn yn helpu i gefnogi pobl ifanc i gael gwaith ystyrlon, a 

fydd yn fanteisiol i'w cyflogadwyedd ac yn lleihau tlodi yn yr hirdymor. 

 

Grant Cymorth i Gyflogwyr – rydym hefyd yn ymestyn ein rhaglen gymorth 

ar gyfer cyn weithwyr anabl Remploy yng Nghymru drwy’r Grant Cymorth i 

Gyflogwyr, sy’n ceisio helpu gweithwyr cymwys Remploy sydd wedi’u 

dadleoli i ddod o hyd i waith newydd. Bydd y pecyn cymorth yn cael ei 

ariannu gyda hyd at 2.4m yn 2014-15. Wrth gefnogi’r cyfleodd gwaith hyn 

ar gyfer pobl anabl yng Nghymru dros gyfnod o bedair blynedd, rydym yn 

helpu i sicrhau gweithlu cynhwysol a chynhyrchiol sydd hefyd yn 

gynaliadwy.   

Tudalen 72



 

Cyrhaeddiad Addysgol  

 

Ysgolion – yn y gyllideb hon, rydym yn parhau i ddiogelu cyllidebau 

ysgolion. Mae hyn yn golygu ein bod yn darparu cyllid ychwanegol dros y 

ddwy flynedd nesaf. Bwriad y buddsoddiad hwn yw sicrhau ein bod yn 

rhoi’r gallu i bobl ifanc heddiw fod yn ddinasyddion mor dda â phosibl yn y 

dyfodol.  Mae’n ymwneud â’u galluogi i gyflawni eu potensial a chwarae 

rhan lawn yn economi a chymunedau Cymru, ac mae'n fuddsoddiad 

hirdymor yn nyfodol pob un ohonom.   

 

Cefnogi Plant, Teuluoedd a Chymunedau Difreintiedig 

 

Dechrau’n Deg – rydym yn dyrannu £15m o gyllid ychwanegol dros y ddwy 

flynedd nesaf, gan gynnwys £10m o gyfalaf (£6m yn 2014-15 a £4m yn 

2015-16) a £5m o adnoddau yn 2015-16. Mae’r rhaglen Blynyddoedd 

Cynnar flaenllaw hon ar gyfer teuluoedd gyda phlant o dan 4 oed yn 

targedu rhai o ardaloedd mwyaf difreintiedig Cymru. Mae hyn yn rhoi 

egwyddor ataliol datblygu cynaliadwy ar waith. 

 

Y Rhaglen Cymunedau yn Gyntaf – Rhaglen Trechu Tlodi sy’n Canolbwyntio 

ar y Gymuned yw hon erbyn hyn, a’i chylch gwaith cyson yw cefnogi’r bobl 

fwyaf difreintiedig yn ardaloedd mwyaf difreintiedig Cymru.  Mae 52 o 

Glystyrau Cymunedau yn Gyntaf wedi cael eu sefydlu, ac mae dros 75m 

wedi cael ei ddyfarnu o’r rhaglen Cymunedau yn Gyntaf ar gyfer y cyfnod 

hyd at fis Mawrth 2015. Mae’r rhaglen Cymunedau yn Gyntaf wedi’i 

strwythuro o amgylch tri amcan:  cymunedau ffyniannus; cymunedau sy’n 

dysgu; a chymunedau iach.  Mae cyllideb Cymunedau yn Gyntaf hefyd yn 

cefnogi amrywiaeth o gamau gweithredu “plygu rhaglenni” allweddol.  

Mae’r rhaglenni hyn a ariennir ar y cyd yn cynnwys: gwaith gydag ysgolion 

drwy’r Grant Amddifadedd Disgyblion i wella cyrhaeddiad addysgol plant 

mewn ardaloedd Cymunedau yn Gyntaf; Gwasanaethau Iechyd i ddarparu 

Archwiliadau Iechyd i Bobl Dros 50 oed; Y Ganolfan Byd Gwaith i’w gwneud 

yn haws cael gafael ar gyngor am waith.  Gyda’i gilydd, bydd cyfanswm o 

bron i £4m ar gael i gefnogi’r camau gweithredu hyn yn 2014-15.      

Tudalen 73



 

Swyddogion Cymorth Cymunedol – rydym yn parhau i ddarparu cyllid i 

gefnogi 500 o swyddogion cymorth cymunedol ychwanegol, gyda chyllideb 

o £16.8m yn 2014-15 a 2015-16. Mae’r ffordd y mae pobl a 

chymunedau’n cael eu cynnwys yn eu hardal ac yn ymwneud â hi yn rhan 

hollbwysig o ddefnyddio dull gweithredu mwy cynaliadwy, a bydd yn 

gwneud cyfraniad sylweddol at gyflawni ein hymrwymiad i ostwng lefelau 

troseddu ac ofn pobl o droseddau drwy wario ataliol.    

 

Buddion Cyffredinol – rydym wedi ymrwymo i gynnal ein buddion 

cyffredinol yng Nghymru, sy’n cynnwys presgripsiynau am ddim, nofio am 

ddim, brecwast a llaeth am ddim, a theithio consesiynol am ddim.  Mae 

presgripsiynau am ddim yn helpu i wneud yn siŵr bod pobl yn gallu 

cymryd y presgripsiynau y mae eu hangen arnynt i reoli cyflyrau meddygol.  

Mae’n eu helpu i gynllunio rôl yn yr economi ac yn atal triniaethau iechyd 

mwy drud yn nes ymlaen. Mae teithio consesiynol am ddim yn ymwneud ag 

annibyniaeth a symudedd.  Mae brecwast am ddim yn rhan o’n 

buddsoddiad yn iechyd ac yn addysg ein pobl ifanc.  Mae nofio am ddim yn 

helpu i wella lefelau cymryd rhan mewn chwaraeon ac yn gwella lefelau 

gweithgarwch corfforol pobl Cymru yn gyffredinol, i sicrhau’r manteision 

iechyd a ddaw yn sgil hyn ac i fynd i’r afael â’r anghydraddoldebau iechyd 

rhwng y rheini sy’n wynebu’r anfantais economaidd fwyaf a’r sectorau o’r 

gymdeithas sy’n fwy llewyrchus, fel yr amlygir yn y Cynllun Gweithredu ar 

gyfer Trechu Tlodi.        

 

Deddfwriaeth 

 

Mae cynaliadwyedd wrth galon rhaglen ddeddfwriaethol Llywodraeth 

Cymru.  Bydd y rhaglen yn ei chyfanrwydd yn hybu lles economaidd, 

cymdeithasol ac amgylcheddol ac yn gwella ansawdd bywyd pobl Cymru yn 

awr ac ar gyfer cenedlaethau’r dyfodol. Mae’n ymwneud â diffinio'r llwybr 

datblygu hirdymor ar gyfer ein gwlad.  Mae’n golygu pobl iach a 

chynhyrchiol; cymunedau llewyrchus a chynhwysol; amgylchedd amrywiol a 

gwydn ac economi ddatblygedig ac arloesol.  Mae’r rhaglen 

ddeddfwriaethol yn darparu gallu sefydliadol, dyletswyddau a phwerau 

Tudalen 74



newydd i symud ein targedau o ddatblygu Cymru gynaliadwy yn eu blaen. 

Mae rhoi pwyslais ar wneud newidiadau ar gyfer yr hirdymor yn ganolog i 

nifer o’n cynigion deddfwriaethol sydd wedi cael eu deddfu eisoes a'r rhai a 

fydd yn cael eu cyflwyno yn y dyfodol.   

 

Bil Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol (Cymru) 

 

Yn y Rhaglen Lywodraethu, ymrwymodd Llywodraeth Cymru i ddeddfu er 

mwyn sicrhau bod datblygu cynaliadwy yn brif egwyddor drefniadol 

sefydliadau mewn gwasanaethau cyhoeddus datganoledig yng Nghymru, ac 

i sefydlu corff datblygu cynaliadwy annibynnol.      

 

Mae Bil Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol (Cymru) yn cael ei ddatblygu i sicrhau bod 

ein cymunedau yn barod am y dyfodol er mwyn iddynt hwy a'r bobl sy’n 

byw ynddynt gael eu gwarchod rhag y pwysau sy’n bygwth eu hyfywedd a’u 

gallu i oroesi.  Rydym am weld sefydliadau'n gwneud pob ymdrech i 

ddiogelu buddiannau hirdymor pobl Cymru pan fyddant yn bodloni 

anghenion taer yn y tymor byr (fel lliniaru effaith pwysau economaidd ac 

ariannol a chefnogi twf a swyddi), gan roi sylw i heriau sy’n bodoli rhwng y 

cenedlaethau, megis anghydraddoldebau iechyd, cynyddu sgiliau a lleihau 

effaith y newid yn yr hinsawdd.      

 

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi ymrwymo i gyflwyno Bil yn ystod tymor 

presennol y Cynulliad, ac wrth ddatblygu'r cynigion ar gyfer y Bil, mae hi 

wedi ymgysylltu ac wedi ymgynghori ag amrywiaeth eang o randdeiliaid ers 

gwneud yr ymrwymiad hwn.  

 

Byddaf yn rhoi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i’r Aelodau yn y man ar Fil 

Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol, wrth i ni symud at y cam o gyflwyno’r Bil yn ystod 

haf 2014.   

 

Y Camau Nesaf 

 

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi ymrwymo i asesu effaith ein penderfyniadau 

ynghylch gwariant ar bobl Cymru.  Rydym yn cynnal nifer o wahanol 

Tudalen 75



asesiadau effaith ar hyn o bryd, gan gynnwys ym maes cydraddoldeb, 

hawliau plant, anfantais economaidd-gymdeithasol, a’r Gymraeg – mae’r 

rhain i gyd yn cyfrannu at ein dealltwriaeth ehangach o gynaliadwyedd ein 

penderfyniadau.  

 

Mae faint o brofiad sydd gennym mewn perthynas â phob un o’r rhain yn 

amrywio’n fawr, ond rydym wedi ymrwymo i adeiladu ar ein profiad ac i 

wella ein hasesiadau effaith bob blwyddyn. Yng nghyd-destun Bil 

Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol (Cymru) sydd yn yr arfaeth, rydym hefyd yn cymryd 

camau i symud at ddull gweithredu mwy integredig wrth gynnal  asesiadau 

effaith, o dan gochl datblygu cynaliadwy, a byddwn yn ceisio adeiladu ar 

hyn yng nghyllidebau’r dyfodol. 

 

Jeff Cuthbert AC, Y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi  

Jane Hutt AC, Y Gweinidog Cyllid 

 

 

Tudalen 76



Tudalen 77

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



Eitem 4

Tudalen 89

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



 

Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 

 

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd 
 

 

  
Dyddiad:  Dydd Iau, 26 Medi 2013 

 

  
Amser:  09:30 - 12:05 

 

  Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar Senedd TV yn: 

http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=cy_400000_26_09_2013&t=0&l=cy 

 

 

 

Cofnodion Cryno: 

 

   
Aelodau’r Cynulliad:  Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Cadeirydd) 

Mick Antoniw 

Russell George 

Llyr Gruffydd 

Sandy Mewies 

Julie Morgan 

Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson 

 

  

   
Tystion:    

 

  

   
Staff y Pwyllgor:  Alun Davidson (Clerc) 

Naomi Stocks (Ail Clerc) 

Catherine Hunt (Dirprwy Glerc) 

Lisa Salkeld (Cynghorydd Cyfreithiol) 

Graham Winter (Ymchwilydd) 

Nia Seaton (Ymchwilydd) 

Elfyn Henderson (Ymchwilydd) 

Chloe Corbyn (Ymchwilydd) 

 

  

Eitem 5

Tudalen 110



 

TRAWSGRIFIAD 

Trawsgrifiad o'r cyfarfod. 

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon  

1.1 Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau gan Julie James a William Powell.  Roedd Sandy Mewies yn 

bresennol fel dirprwy. 

 

2 Papurau i’w nodi  

2.1 Nododd y Pwyllgor y cofnodion. 

 

Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd - Camau gweithredu sy'n codi o'r 

cyfarfod ar 24 Gorffennaf  

2.2 Nododd y Pwyllgor y llythyr. 

 

Cynlluniau datblygu lleol a ffigurau poblogaeth/aelwydydd - Ymateb gan y Gweinidog 

Tai ac Adfywio  

2.3 Nododd y Pwyllgor y llythyr. 

 

3 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd o'r 

cyfarfod ar gyfer eitemau 4, 5, 6 a 7 ac ar gyfer y cyfarfod ar 2 Hydref  

3.1 Cytunodd y Pwyllgor ar y cynnig. 

 

4 Rheoli Tir Cynaliadwy - Trafod yr ymatebion i'r ymgynghoriad  

4.1 Trafododd y Pwyllgor yr ymatebion i'r ymgynghoriad a sut i barhau gyda'r 

ymchwiliad. 

 

5 Ymchwiliad i bolisi ynni a chynllunio yng Nghymru: Adroddiad dilynol - 

Trafod yr adroddiad drafft  

5.1 Trafododd y Pwyllgor yr adroddiad drafft a chytuno arno. 

 

6 Polisi Amaethyddol Cyffredin a'r Polisi Pysgodfeydd Cyffredin  

6.1 Trafododd y Pwyllgor y papur a chytunodd i'w gyhoeddi fel cofnod o'i waith. 

 

7 Ymchwiliad i wastraff ac adnoddau - Trafod y cylch gorchwyl  

7.1 Trafododd y Pwyllgor y cylch gorchwyl a chytuno arno. 

 

 

Tudalen 111



 

 

Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 

 

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd 
 

 

  
Dyddiad:  Dydd Mercher, 2 Hydref 2013 

 

  
Amser:  09:30 - 12:10 

 

  

 

 

 

 

   
Aelodau’r Cynulliad:  Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Cadeirydd) 

Russell George 

Llyr Gruffydd 

Julie Morgan 

David Rees 

William Powell 

Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson 

 

  

   
Tystion:  Iestyn Davies, Ffederasiwn Busnesau Bach 

Peter Davies, Comisiynydd Dyfodol Cynaliadwy 

Janet Davies, Plaid Cymru 

Adrian Gault, Pwyllgor Newid yn yr Hinsawdd y DU 

Chris Jofeh, Grŵp Cymru Carbon Isel / Digarbon 

Lindsey Williams, Cyngor Gweithredu Gwirfoddol Cymru 

 

  

   
Staff y Pwyllgor:  Naomi Stocks (Clerc) 

Catherine Hunt (Dirprwy Glerc) 

Chloe Corbyn (Ymchwilydd) 

 

  

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon  

Tudalen 112



 

 

1.1 Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau gan Mick Antoniw a Julie James. 
 

2 Newid yn yr Hinsawdd : Pwyllgor Newid yn yr Hinsawdd y DU  
2.1 Ymatebodd Adrian Gault i gwestiynau gan aelodau'r Pwyllgor. 

 

3 Newid yn yr Hinsawdd : Comisiwn Newid yn yr Hinsawdd Cymru  
3.1 Ymatebodd y tystion i gwestiynau gan aelodau’r Pwyllgor. 
 
3.2 Cytunodd Peter Davies i ddarparu copi o'r adroddiad cryno ar gyfraniad y trydydd 
sector. 

 

4 Trafod y dystiolaeth  
4.1 Trafododd y Pwyllgor y dystiolaeth. 

 

 

Tudalen 113



   

 

Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd 

E&S(4)-24-13 papur 3 

Cyllideb Ddrafft 2014-15: Papur gan y Gweinidog Diwylliant a 

Chwaraeon 

  

I gynorthwyo'r gwaith o graffu ar Gyllideb Ddrafft 2014-15, mae'r Pwyllgor 

Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd wedi gofyn am dystiolaeth ysgrifenedig gan y 

Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon ynghylch: 

• Y newidiadau i'r dyraniadau ar gyfer Parciau Cenedlaethol, mynediad a 

hamdden awyr agored, a rhandiroedd; trafodaethau â Gweinidogion eraill 

ynglŷn â'r defnydd a wneir o’r dyraniadau hyn i gyflawni ymrwymiadau’r 

Rhaglen Lywodraethu; a sut y caiff canlyniadau'r dyraniadau eu monitro 

• Y cronfeydd a rhaglenni Ewropeaidd a gaiff eu defnyddio  

• Y dyraniadau ar gyfer deddfwriaeth Gymreig ac effaith deddfwriaeth y DU 

 

Dyraniadau Cyllid 

Parciau Cenedlaethol a'r Ardd Fotaneg Genedlaethol 

Dyma linellau'r gyllideb sy'n berthnasol yn ôl Llinell Wariant yn y Gyllideb (BEL): 

 

Cyllideb 2013-14 

Cyllideb Atodol 

£000 

2014-15 

Cyllideb 

Ddrafft 

£000 

2015-16 

Cynlluniau 

Dangosol 

£000 

 

Parciau Cenedlaethol a Gardd Fotaneg 

Genedlaethol Cymru - Refeniw 

 

12,102 

 

11,077 

 10,617 

 

Parciau Cenedlaethol a Gardd Fotaneg 

Genedlaethol Cymru - Cyfalaf 

 445 445 445 

 

Sylwer: mae'r ffigur refeniw a nodir uchod o £12,102,000 yn cynnwys £685,000 o 

gyllid ar gyfer Gardd Fotaneg Genedlaethol Cymru. Yn nhabl y gyllideb a 

gyhoeddwyd, cafodd y ffigur ar gyfer cyllid refeniw'r Ardd Fotaneg Genedlaethol yn 

Eitem 5a

Tudalen 114



   

 

2013-14 ei gynnwys fel Cam Gweithredu ar wahân - Cefnogi a chynnal sector 

celfyddydau cadarn drwy Gyngor y Celfyddydau ac eraill.  Mae'r gyllideb yn cael ei 

symud i linell y gyllideb a nodwyd uchod ar gyfer 2014-15 a thu hwnt, ac felly 

mae'r ffigur a ddangosir uchod ar gyfer 2013-14 wedi cael ei ddiwygio, er 

cysondeb. 

Mae cyfanswm y gyllideb refeniw ar gyfer Parciau Cenedlaethol a'r Ardd Fotaneg 

Genedlaethol yn cael ei leihau o £12,102,000 yn 2013-14 i £11,077,000 yn 2014-

15 (gostyngiad o 8.5%), ac wedyn i £10,617,000 yn 2015-16 (gostyngiad pellach o 

3.8% ar ffigur 2013-14). Yn nhermau cyffredinol, mae'r gyllideb refeniw ar gyfer y 

Prif Grŵp Gwariant (MEG) Diwylliant a Chwaraeon yn gostwng o 3.6% yn 2014-15 a 

4.8% yn 2015-16. Bu'n rhaid gwneud penderfyniadau anodd, ac mae canran y 

gostyngiadau yn ffigurau'r gyllideb refeniw ar gyfer Parciau Cenedlaethol a'r Ardd 

Fotaneg Genedlaethol wedi bod yn uwch na chanran gyffredinol y gostyngiadau. 

Mae hyn yn adlewyrchu cyfran y canlyniadau a wireddir gan wahanol elfennau o 

bortffolio'r Gweinidog. Ar hyn o bryd, mae gan y Parciau Cenedlaethol rai Cronfeydd 

wrth Gefn a fydd yn helpu i leihau'r effaith a gaiff y toriadau i'r gyllideb.  

Daeth yr ymgynghoriad ar ddatganiad polisi newydd ar gyfer tirweddau 

gwarchodedig yng Nghymru i ben yn ddiweddar. Pwrpas yr ymgynghoriad yw 

amlinellu fframwaith polisi strategol Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer Ardaloedd o 

Harddwch Naturiol Eithriadol a Pharciau Cenedlaethol yng Nghymru. Nod y 

datganiad yw mabwysiadu golwg hirdymor - i amlinellu'r weledigaeth ar gyfer y 

tirweddau hyn er mwyn canolbwyntio ar fynd i’r afael â’r heriau hirdymor sy'n 

wynebu pobl a'r amgylchedd. Mae'n darparu cyfle, felly, i fyfyrio ar flaenoriaethau o 

ran cyflenwi a gweithgareddau yn Awdurdodau’r Parciau Cenedlaethol, ac i deilwra'r 

rhain ar gyfer yr adnoddau sydd i'w cael. 

Yn eu llythyr grant strategol, byddwn yn cytuno gydag Awdurdodau'r Parciau 

Cenedlaethol ar eu blaenoriaethau blynyddol.  

Ardaloedd o Harddwch Naturiol Eithriadol (AHNE) 

Caiff yr AHNE eu rheoli gan yr awdurdodau lleol y maent yn perthyn iddynt a chânt 

eu hariannu drwy'r awdurdodau hynny, grant partneriaeth strategol gan Adnoddau 

Naturiol Cymru, a chyllid o brosiectau neu fentrau allanol amrywiol. Mae'r cyllid a 

ddyrennir gan Lywodraeth Cymru yn caniatáu i bob AHNE weinyddu cronfa leol fach 

i gefnogi prosiectau sy'n datblygu a threialu dulliau o ysgogi datblygiad cynaliadwy 

Tudalen 115



   

 

mewn cefn gwlad o harddwch naturiol eithriadol ac o amrywiaeth, lle mae'r 

diwylliant, y bywyd gwyllt, y tirlun, y defnydd o dir a'r gymuned leol yn cael ei 

gwarchod a'i gwella. 

 

Cyllideb 2013-14 

Cyllideb Atodol 

£000 

2014-15 

Cyllideb 

Ddrafft 

£000 

2015-16 

Cynlluniau 

Dangosol 

£000 

 

Ardaloedd o Harddwch Naturiol 

Eithriadol 

 

350 

 350 350 

 

Mynediad 

Ers dros 10 mlynedd, mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi cydnabod a hyrwyddo'r 

manteision iechyd, cymdeithasol ac economaidd sy'n gysylltiedig â chymryd rhan 

mewn gweithgareddau hamdden awyr agored, boed hynny'n cerdded, beicio, 

garddio neu ymddiddori ym myd natur. Mae ein blaenoriaethau wedi'u nodi yn y 

Rhaglen Lywodraethu, lle eglurir mai'r bwriad yw:  

• parhau'n ymroddedig i wella mynediad y cyhoedd i dir a dŵr a rhoi gwell 

mynediad i deuluoedd a phlant ifanc;  

• gwella hawliau tramwy i feicwyr a cherddwyr; 

• creu Llwybr Arfordir Cymru erbyn 2012;  

• deddfu ar gyfer faint o dir i’w defnyddio ar gyfer rhandiroedd. 

 

Mae’r dyraniadau fel a ganlyn: 

Cyllideb 2013-14 

Cyllideb Atodol 

£000 

2014-15 

Cyllideb 

Ddrafft 

£000 

2015-16 

Cynlluniau 

Dangosol 

£000 

Mynediad - Refeniw 290 290 

 

290 

 

Mynediad - Cyfalaf 2,500 2,500 2,500 

 

Tudalen 116



   

 

Y prif raglenni cyflenwi a gefnogir yw Rhaglen Gwella Llwybr Arfordir Cymru, y 

Rhaglen Gwella Hawliau Tramwy, a Splash: Cronfa Her Gweithgareddau Hamdden 

Dŵr Cymru. Caiff pob un o'r rhaglenni hyn ei gweinyddu ar ran Llywodraeth Cymru 

gan Gyfoeth Naturiol Cymru.  

Mae'r Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon yn noddi Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru ar y cyd 

â'r Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd, ac felly, bydd yn trafod sut y mae'r rhaglenni 

hyn yn cyd-fynd â gweithgareddau pwysig eraill y corff i gefnogi dyheadau'r 

Rhaglen Lywodraethu yn y maes hwn. Mae'r Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon 

hefyd wedi cytuno i gydweithio â Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a 

Thrafnidiaeth i gefnogi gwaith i farchnata Llwybr Arfordir Cymru, a chaiff union 

fanylion y dull a ddefnyddir eu cadarnhau yn yr hydref. 

Caiff pob rhaglen ei monitro'n ofalus yn erbyn targedau cyflenwi. Agorwyd Llwybr 

Arfordir Cymru ym mis Mai 2012, ar amser ac o fewn y gyllideb a bennwyd. Fel un 

o'n hasedau hamdden awyr agored mwyaf blaenllaw, pan gwblhawyd y llwybr, 

tynnwyd sylw at bwysigrwydd amgylchedd Cymru i ddenu arian twristiaid a chefnogi 

swyddi yn y diwydiant.  Yn ogystal â'r budd economaidd a ddaw yn ei sgil, mae 

Llwybr Arfordir Cymru yn rhoi cyfle i gymunedau lleol ar hyd y llwybr i wneud 

ymarfer corff, yn unol â nodau strategol Creu Cymru Egnïol. 

Mae Ysgol Fusnes Caerdydd yn amcangyfrif bod 2.89 miliwn o bobl wedi defnyddio 

Llwybr Arfordir Cymru rhwng mis Medi 2011 a mis Awst 2012, a bod hynny wedi 

arwain at werth £32.2 miliwn o alw yn economi Cymru, sydd gyfystyr â £16.1 

miliwn o Werth Ychwanegol Crynswth (GVA).  

 

Mae £1.15 miliwn wedi cael ei neilltuo eisoes ar gyfer 2014-15 ar gyfer gwneud 

gwelliannau i Lwybr Arfordir Cymru. Hon fydd yr ail flwyddyn o gyllid gyda'r bwriad 

o sicrhau y ceir y gwerth economaidd gorau o'r Llwybr drwy helpu i sicrhau bod 

profiad yr ymwelydd, o un pen y llwybr i'r llall, yn un o safon. Mae Partneriaeth ar 

gyfer Twf, y Strategaeth Twristiaeth newydd i Gymru, yn cynnwys Llwybr Arfordir 

Cymru ar y rhestr o leoedd sy'n cymell pobl i ymweld â Chymru, gan adlewyrchu'r 

dystiolaeth bod 73% o'r ymwelwyr â Chymru yn datgan mai'r amgylchedd naturiol 

yw'r prif reswm am eu hymweliad.   

 

Cafodd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru ei gomisiynu i werthuso'r cynnydd a wneir gan 

awdurdodau lleol i weithredu eu Cynlluniau Gwella Hawliau Tramwy, a'r rôl y mae 

cyllid ychwanegol a ddarperir gan Lywodraeth Cymru wedi'i chwarae i gefnogi'r 

gwaith hwn. Mae disgwyl i'r adroddiad terfynol gael ei gyhoeddi cyn hir, a bydd ei 

argymhellion yn sail ar gyfer pennu blaenoriaethau a chynlluniau cadarn ar gyfer 

2014/15 a thu hwnt. 

Tudalen 117



   

 

 

Mae Splash: y Gronfa Her Gweithgareddau Hamdden Dŵr yn cefnogi mynediad gwell 

i ddyfroedd mewndirol ac yn ariannu prosiectau i gyflawni'r nod hwn.  

 

Cronfeydd a Rhaglenni Ewropeaidd  

 

O 2007/8 hyd ddiwedd 2012/13, buddsoddwyd cyfanswm o tua £15.4 miliwn yn 

Llwybr Arfordir Cymru. Roedd y cyfanswm hwn yn cynnwys £11.5 miliwn gan 

Lywodraeth Cymru a  £3.9 miliwn o gronfeydd yr Undeb Ewropeaidd. Cafodd arian 

yr UE ei ddarparu i gyflymu'r gwaith o gwblhau'r Llwybr ar gyfer 2012. 

 

Y Rhaglen Ddeddfwriaethol  

 

Mae'r amserlen ar gyfer Biliau'r Cynulliad sy'n effeithio ar y portffolio hwn yn golygu 

nad oes unrhyw effaith debygol ar unrhyw un o’r dyraniadau yn 2014-15. Yn yr un 

modd, nid yw unrhyw ran o ddeddfwriaeth y DU a fydd yn gymwys i Gymru yn 

debygol o effeithio ar unrhyw un o’r dyraniadau yn 2014-15. 

 

 

Tudalen 118



   

Y Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd  

E&S(4)-24-13 papur 4 

Cyllideb Ddrafft 2014-15 : Cynllunio - Papur gan y Gweinidog 

Tai ac Adfywio  

 

1. Mae'r papur hwn yn cyflwyno gwybodaeth am gyllideb Gynllunio 

arfaethedig 2014/15 ac mae'n crybwyll y Bil Diwygio Cynllunio 

drafft a gwariant ar Reoliadau Adeiladu. 

 

 

2. Mae'r gyllideb Gynllunio'n cynnwys tua 2.8% o gyfanswm cyllideb 

y Prif Grŵp Gwariant Tai ac Adfywio; mae'r ganran yn gymharol 

gyson dros y ddwy flynedd, 2013/14 a 2014/15. Gweinyddir y 

gyllideb gan yr Is-adran Gynllunio. 

 

3. Mae gan y system cynllunio defnydd tir ran allweddol i'w 

chwarae yn y gwaith o lunio dyfodol Cymru drwy helpu i 

ddarparu'r twf, y swyddi, y cartrefi a'r seilwaith y mae arnom eu 

hangen, gan ddiogelu a gwella ein hamgylchedd adeiledig a 

naturiol yr un pryd. Yn yr un modd, mae a wnelo'r system 

rheoliadau adeiladu â diogelu iechyd, diogelwch a lles pobl 

mewn adeiladau ac o'u cwmpas. Mae'r naill a'r llall yn arfau 

allweddol er gwireddu ymrwymiad Llywodraeth Cymru i 

ddatblygu cynaliadwy a'r agenda carbon isel.  

 

4. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru'n darparu'r fframwaith o ran 

deddfwriaeth, polisi a chanllawiau sy'n angenrheidiol i 

ddarparu'r systemau cynllunio a rheoli adeiladu, a ddarperir o 

ddydd i ddydd gan awdurdodau cynllunio a rheoli adeiladu lleol. 

Nid yw'r awdurdodau hynny'n cael cyllid penodol gan yr Is-adran 

Gynllunio, ond mae Cyfarwyddiaeth Cymru yr Arolygiaeth 

Gynllunio yn cael cyllid o'r fath. Mae gan Gyfarwyddiaeth Cymru 

ran fawr i'w chwarae yn y gwaith o benderfynu ynghylch 

apeliadau cynllunio ac archwilio cynlluniau datblygu ar ran 

Gweinidogion Cymru, yn ogystal â chyflwyno argymhellion i 

Weinidogion ar geisiadau cynllunio a alwyd i mewn ac apeliadau 

a adferwyd i'r Gweinidogion benderfynu yn eu cylch. Ymhlith 

Eitem 5b

Tudalen 119



   

eraill sydd â rhan yn y gwaith o ddarparu'r system gynllunio y 

mae ymgynghoreion statudol, y mae eu cyngor arbenigol yn sail 

i wneud cynlluniau ac i benderfyniadau ar reoli datblygiad a 

wneir gan awdurdodau cynllunio lleol; nid yw'r rhain yn cael eu 

hariannu o'r gyllideb Gynllunio. Er enghraifft, ariennir Cyfoeth 

Naturiol Cymru o gyllideb y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd.  

 

Cyllideb Gynllunio 2014/15 

 

5. Y gyllideb a gyhoeddwyd ar gyfer yr Is-adran Gynllunio am y 

flwyddyn ariannol 2013 – 14 yw £7.090m. O ddechrau'r 

flwyddyn ariannol gyfredol, trosglwyddwyd y cyfrifoldeb dros 

Reoliadau Adeiladu i'r Is-adran Gynllunio, ac felly cododd 

cyllideb yr Is-adran Gynllunio ar gyfer 2013 – 14 i £7.874m. 

 

6. Cyllideb arfaethedig gychwynnol yr Is-adran Gynllunio ar gyfer 

2014 – 15 yw £7.874m. Fodd bynnag, rhagwelir lleihad o 13.5% 

yn y gyllideb yn 2014/15, a fydd yn ychydig mwy nag £1 miliwn. 

 

 Cyllideb a 

Gyhoeddwyd  

2013-14 

Cyllideb 

Arfaethedig  

2014-15 

Arbedion 

Arfaethedig 

2014-15 

Cyllid ar 

gael 2014-

15 

 £m £m £m £m 

Cynllunio £7.090    

Rheoliadau 

Adeiladu 

£0.784    

Is-adran 

Gynllunio 

 £7.874 £1.068 £6.806 

Cyfanswm £7.874 £7.874 £1.068 £6.806 

 

7. Mae ar waith ystyriaeth i reoli'r lleihad, gan gynnwys adolygu'r 

holl wariant, trwy'r trwch. Sicrheir gostyngiad o'r ffrydiau gwaith 

hynny lle mae'r galw wedi lleihau. Ni fydd y gostyngiad yn 

effeithio ar waith ymrwymiadau'r Rhaglen Lywodraethu, gan 

gynnwys y Bil Diwygio Cynllunio. 

 

Tudalen 120



   

8. Ymdrinnir â goblygiadau ariannol ehangach y Bil Diwygio 

Cynllunio yn yr asesiad effaith rheoleiddiol a gyhoeddir pan 

gyflwynir y Bil i'r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol cyn toriad haf 2014. 

Fodd bynnag, bydd y Papur Ymgynghori sydd i'w gyhoeddi ym 

mis Rhagfyr yn crybwyll goblygiadau ariannol posibl y 

diwygiadau.  

 

Rheoliadau Adeiladu 

 

9. Mae trosglwyddo'r Pwerau Rheoliadau Adeiladu i Gymru ym mis 

Rhagfyr 2011 wedi arwain at fwy o bwysau ar Dîm Rheoliadau 

Adeiladu Llywodraeth Cymru.  

 

10. Mae'r Tîm Rheoliadau Adeiladu yn gyfrifol am:  

• iechyd, diogelwch a lles pobl mewn adeiladau ac o'u cwmpas  

• lleihau'r allyriadau carbon o'r amgylchedd adeiledig  

• cynnal adolygiad o Reoliadau Adeiladu Rhan L o ganlyniad i 

ymrwymiad yn y Rhaglen Lywodraethu i ddiwygio'r 

Rheoliadau Adeiladu er mwyn gwireddu ein dyheadau i 

sicrhau adeiladau di-garbon  

• gwireddu Mesur Diogelwch Tân Domestig (Cymru), y mae'r 

Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio wedi cytuno i'w roi ar waith fel 

blaenoriaeth ar sail dymuniad y Cynulliad.  

• sicrhau bod y Rheoliadau Adeiladu yng Nghymru yn gyfredol 

ac yn ateb y diben, a 

• sicrhau cydymffurfio â Chyfarwyddebau'r UE yn ymwneud â 

Rheoliadau Adeiladu.  

 

11. Fel arwydd o'r costau cysylltiedig â datganoli'r Rheoliadau 

Adeiladu, mae'r adolygiad Rhan L cyfredol a datblygu'r Mesur 

Diogelwch Tân Domestig wedi derbyn dyraniad cyllideb o dros 

£3.2 miliwn er 2010, gan gynnwys costau staff. Yn y dyfodol 

bydd adolygiadau o'r rheoliadau adeiladu fel y maent yn gymwys 

yng Nghymru yn cynnwys: 

• Rhan M – Mynediad i adeiladau a defnydd ohonynt; a 

• Diwygiadau i ganllawiau a gymeradwywyd yn ymwneud ag 

adeiladwaith adeiladau a radon.  

Tudalen 121



   

 

12. Bydd y cyllid ar gyfer rheoliadau adeiladu yn y flwyddyn sydd i 

ddod yn cael ei reoli i sicrhau gwireddu agenda polisi 

Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae ymgorffori Rheoliadau Adeiladu yn yr 

Is-adran Gynllunio yn gymorth i reoli'r gyllideb. 

 

Tudalen 122


	Agenda
	2 Cyllideb ddrafft 2014-2015: Craffu ar waith y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
	Nodyn o eglurhad gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 1

	3 Cyllideb ddrafft 2014-2015: Craffu ar waith y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi
	Dogfen briffio gan y Gwasanaeth Ymchwil

	4 Y Bil Rheoli Ceffylau (Cymru): Tystiolaeth gan y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
	5 Papurau i™w nodi
	Cofnodion - 2 Hydref

	5a Cyllideb ddrafft 2014-2015 - Papur gan y Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon
	5b Cyllideb ddrafft 2014-2015 - Papur gan y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio

